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CONFIDENTIAL

10 DOWNING STREET
LONDON SWIA 2AA

From the Private Secretary

SIR ROBIN BUTLER

ANGLO-TRISH DINER

Thank you for your minute of 29 July which the Prime Minister
has seen.

The Prime Minister shares your assessment of your talks with
Mr Nally and was grateful for the way you had handled this
potentially difficult meeting.

The Prime Minister was interested to see the account which you
kindly copied to me of Sir Nicholas Fenn's farewell call on

Mr Haughey. The Prime Minister agrees with your view that

Mr Haughey almost certainly was flying a kite with Mr Mulroney
- even if he may now have let go of the string.

I am copying this letter to Richard Gozney (Foreign and
Commonwealth Office) and to Tony Pawson (Northern Ireland
Office).

é{s WALL
30 July 1991
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Foreign &
Commonwealth
Office

30 July 1991 London SW1A 2AH

Dews Stephon,

HMA-designate Dublin

While we are aware of the great pressures on the
Prime Minister’s diary we would ask you to consider the
possibility of David Blatherwick, whose appointment as
Ambassador to Dublin has just been announced, making a
short call on the Prime Minister before taking up his
appointment on 10 September.

Mr Blatherwick will be presenting his credentials on
12 September and will then call on the Taoiseach. A call by
him at No 10 beforehand would help to underline to the
Taoiseach the Prime Minister’s interest in relations with the
Republic. He could pass on a personal message from the
Prime Minister, if progress in preparations for the autumn
meeting between the Prime Minister and the Taoiseach made that
appropriate.

An alternative, if the Prime Minister’s commitments in
early September rule out a meeting then, might be for
Mr Blatherwick to call on the Prime Minister during a return
visit to London early in the Autumn, after he had been in post
a few weeks. This could be used with equal effect in handling
contacts with the Taociseach.

I enclose Mr Blatherwick’s curriculum vitae.

Y !

Mhﬁw Revhree .

(C N R Prentice)
Private Secretary

J S Wall Esq
10 Downing Street




MR DAVID

Born:

Educated:

At Present:

(ELLIOTT SPIBY) BLATHERWICK CMG OBE

13 July 1941

Lincoln School (1952-60)
Wadham College, Oxford (1960-64)-

FCO (AUSS - Principal Finance Officer and
Chief Inspector) sdince March 1989

Entered Foreign Service through 1964 Open Competition

(Method II).

Career:
1964-66
1966

1967 (July)
1968

1970

1973

1974

1985/86

1986

Married:

Children:

MECAS (Language Student) - Third Secretary
Foreign Office (Arabian Départment)
Promoted to Second Secretary sur place
Kuwait (Second Secretary)

Dublin (Second, later First, Secretary,
Political)

FCO (Arms Control & Disarmament
Department)

FCO (Near East & North Africa Department)

Cairo (First Secretary & Head of Chancery)

: o~
On loan land Qffi n promoction

to Counsellor

FCO (Head of Energy, Science & Space
Department)

CDA (Stanford University)

UKMIS New York (Counsellor & Head of
Chancery)

1964 - (Margaret) Clare Crompton

1 daughter (1969)
1 son (1972)
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Anglo-Irish Diner

The Anglo-Irish Diner took place on Friday evening, 26 July,
preceded by a bilateral between the Secretary to the 1Irish
Government, Mr Nally, and myself.

2. I started the bilateral by explaining why we preferred to
pursue the matters raised by the Taoiseach through the existing
machinery of the Diner rather than setting up any new machinery.
I also said that we would not want to make the Diner more formal,
for example by setting up sub-groups, but I suggested that we
should have a further meeting of the Diner before the meeting
between the Prime Minister and the Taoiseach scheduled for the
autumn.

Following the agreed speaking note, I said that we regarded,
as the Taoiseach did, the talks process as a historic
opportunity, which we did not believe it had run its course. I
said that the Secretary of State would be making a speech on
Monday expressing his hopes that, following consultations with
the parties, it would be possible to get the process going again
in the autumn. I asked Mr Nally what he could tell me about the
Taoiseach's ideas for institutional, political and legal changes
and how these fitted in with the current talks and the Anglo-

Irish agreement.
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4. Mr Nally, who had had a preparatory meeting with the
Taoiseach that morning, said that the Irish Government had

supported and would continue to support the talks process. But
they believed that the two Governments should in parallel
consider what advances could be made if the talks were not
successful. All previous advances had come from talks between
the two countries. It would be wrong to give the Unionists a
veto on such progress. As regards the directions which progress
should take, Mr Nally said that the Taoiseach still had an open
mind. He had taken careful note of the Prime Minister's
reference at their Downing Street meeting to reconciliation
between the communities, anti-discrimination measures, new
institutions, a Council of Ireland, improved North/South
relations and a replacement for the Anglo-Irish agreement, if
something better could be found. Speaking personally, Mr Nally
suggested that the Conference arrangements might be extended to
cover matters of mutual interest to the two parts of Ireland,
like European affairs and agricultural policy. He hoped that

there could be more cooperation between local authorities.

5. I said that we too envisaged improved North/South
cooperation, and there was provision for discussing such matters
in Strand 2 of the talks process. We would want to keep in
close touch with the Irish Government about the management of
that part of the talks. But we did not believe that a long term
and lasting settlement of the sort which the Taoiseach was
seeking could be achieved by imposition on the Unionists. The
weakness of both Sunningdale and the Anglo-Irish agreement was
that we had not been able to carry the Unionists along with them.
our belief, fortified by what had taken place in Strand 1, was
that there was a real prospect on this occasion of movement by
the Unionists. But a certain way of destroying that would be to
embark on a separate process between the two Governments which
left the Unionists out. The prospects for success depended on

political persuasion of all parties that they had something to
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gain, in which the Irish Government would have a crucial part to
play in seeking to gain the confidence of the Unionists. Mr
Nally did not dissent from any of this.

6. On other matters, Mr Nally confirmed - as the Taoiseach had
done to HM Ambassador during his farewell call - that we should
discount Mr Mulroney's message; when the Taoiseach had a message
for the Prime Minister, he would deliver it direct. He added
that what the Taoiseach had said about Sinn Fein was not based on
the premise that PIRA were near to defeat: it was based on
messages which the Taoiseach had been receiving that there was a
growing element which believed that their best forward lay in the
political process. He was under no illusion that this was a
unanimous view, and there would certainly be some who would
continue violence; but the movement would be split. I commented
that, if some in Sinn Fein wanted to take the route back to
normal political activity, the road had already been made clear
to them.

Fs At the Diner, conversation concentrated mainly on the
resumption of talks, and the Irish side made clear their anxiety
that any flexibility introduced in order to avoid putting a
strait-jacket on the timing of the talks should not undermine
the Anglo-Irish agreement. This will clearly be a central issue
for them in the consultations leading up to resumption of the
talks process. We agreed that the most likely time for a Heads
of Government meeting was in November, but that a decision should
be taken about this after the holidays in the light of progress
on the resumption of talks. We also agreed that there should be
a broad agenda, covering not only Northern Ireland political
development, but European Community and international issues, and
security cooperation. On the latter, Mr Nally commented that

much more progress would be made with the Taoiseach if security

cooperation was not emphasised in the public presentation of the
talks.
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8. Overall, the atmosphere was very friendly and constructive.
The Irish Government continue to be deeply suspicious that the
motive of the Unionists in entering the talks process is to

undermine the Anglo-Irish agreement and are anxious not to make
any concessions which would help them to achieve that end. But
they were talking for the first time at these Diners about what
they could do to build up the confidence of the Unionists, and my
impression was that at official 1level they understand that a
separate talks process between the two Governments, which left
the Unionists out, would end any prospect of carrying the

Unionists with us.

9. I am copying this minute to the Private Secretaries to the
Foreign and Commonwealth Secretary and the Northern Ireland

Secretary.

(7%.@.13.

ROBIN BUTLER

29 July 1991
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From: HM Ambassador

Date: 25 July 1991
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25JUL1991 Tt o
Mr Alston \\:N
NG INSTRUCTIONS Mr Thomas
RID, FCO

[T N — Mr Archer,
§ir,x.ag;lér,(via RID)
Mr Appleyard, Cabinet
Office (via RID)
Mr Broomfield, FCO (via RID)
Mr Blatherwick,FCO (via RID)

cc (by BLIS):

DHM

Mr Fergusson
Mr Whitting c- M Wall (no10)

VALEDICTORY CALL ON THE TAOISEACH

o I paid my farewell call on Mr Charles Haughey on 24 July. We
were alone. The immediate operational point is that he told us to
ignore the "message" conveyed to the Prime Minister by Mr Mulroney
(paragraph 7 below).

Bilateral

25 I suggested that our bilateral relations were in rather good
shape. There was a steady flow of consultation between Ministers
and senior officials, both East-West and North-South. Mr Michael
Jack was in Dublin today for consultation with the Minister for
Social Welfare. Mr Michael Jay had discussed Community affairs with
Mr Ted Barrington last week. Cultural and educational exchanges
were flourishing under the impact of the British Council's new
office in Dublin. Commercial relations were thriving and there were
fewer hang-ups than before. We were learning to co-operate in the
European Community. I had been struck by the stress which

Mr Collins had laid (my minute of 29 July) that we should be
constantly alert to identify areas where we could work together to
defend similar positions even if we did so for divergent reasons.

Mr Haughey agreed that relations were excellent. He also endorsed
what Mr Collins had said about co-operation on EC matters wherever
possible. He welcomed the change of tone and style in British
policy in the Community: Mr Major was a fully-participating partner

HP/DUB/1074
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in a way that his predecessor had never been. Mr Haughey valued his
relationship with the Prime Minister. I said that Mr Major sent his
greetings and looked forward to their summit in the autumn. He had
instructed us to prepare for it through the Diner with scrupulous
care.

Political Development

. This led to an extended discussion of Northern Ireland. The
Taoiseach despaired of progress through the Brooke Talks so long as
Mr Molyneaux and Dr Paisley led their parties. Mr Molyneaux was
content with the status quo and Dr Paisley discredited himself by
his antics - eg his ranting outside Iveagh House while the
InterGovernmental Conference was meeting there on 16 July. He
hoped to try another way in his consultations with the Prime
Minister.

4. I recalled his swift endorsement of the proposals in

Mr Brooke's statement to the House of Commons on 26 March. It was
much too early to despair of this approach. He and I had shared the
hope then that this might be a historic beginning. All the
procedural questions discussed for 7 weeks had been resolved by
agreement and, although they would have to be revisited in any new
talks, there would be no need to re-invent the wheel. 1In 10 days of
substantive dialogue the party leaders had been responding to each
other's concerns for the first time for 16 years and had each
recognised the possibility that negotiations could lead to an
improvement on the status quo. Dr Paisley's contributions had been
“littered with olive twigs®". There was the pressure of public
opinion on the politicians as revealed in recent opinion polls. I
left Dublin with a sense of hope. As Mr Brooke had told Mr Collins
on 16 July, he intended to review the position in September with a
view to launching fresh talks in the autumn if there were no British
General Election. I urged that this process should be the first
priority of both Governments. The Unionists could not be bombed or
bullied into a settlement and would not be betrayed into one. But
the path to conciliation and negotiation was open. This was not the
same thing as a "Unionist veto"” in the sense that the Unionist
position would be protected by the British Government. HMG had no
economic or strategic interest in Northern Ireland but had an
absolute determination to protect the principle of consent enshrined
in Article 1 of the Anglo-Irish Agreement to .which both Governments
were committed. This dialogue of free men was the only way which
could deliver progress towards North-South reconciliation and new
institutional structures.

5. The Taoiseach listened in gloomy silence. He said that the
British Government consistently under-estimated the strength of its

HP/DUB/1074
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position. If we would not impose a settlement on the Unionists,
then Unionist intransigence would prevent any settlement at all.

The settlement of 1920 had been imposed and had lasted for 70

years. I said that the settlement of 1920 had been a rough and
ready response to overwhelming public opinion on both sides of the
border. It had run with the grain. If we now sought to dragoon the
Unionists into a settlement which they rejected, it would be a
recipe for disaster. Mr Haughey said that he understood this view.
There was no question of "dragooning”. He agreed that we should
proceed as far as possible by negotiation. Ultimately, however, the
two sovereign Governments must be prepared to impose a settlement.

I said that this was a point of potentially severe divergence
between the two Governments which we should work to reconcile.

65 Mr Haughey endorsed this last thought. He attached importance
to the meetings of the Diner in preparation for the autumn summit.
We should exchange views on the elements which might be included in
an eventual settlement. I said that we would look forward to doing
this provided it was understood that they would have to be
negotiated. I asked what political structures he had in mind. He
said that he had not the slightest idea. I commented that neither
had we. We were seeking to identify - and then to enlarge - common
ground between the parties.

y & The Taoiseach said suddenly that the Canadian Prime Minister
had paid a useful visit to Ireland. He had suddenly "tripped over
his Irish roots". I said that we had been concerned and puzzled by
what Mr Mulroney had presented as a message from the Taoiseach. We
did not believe that the IRA was on the point of collapse...

Mr Haughey interrupted. We should "forget it". If there were a
message it was devised by Mr Mulroney and not by him. The Canadian
Prime Minister had been so eager to play a helpful role that

Mr Haughey had not had the heart to discourage him. But we should
not pay the slightest attention to anything which he might have said
to Mr Major. If the Taoiseach had something to say to the Prime
Minister, he would say it direct.

8. Somewhat contradictorily, Mr Haughey went on to speculate about
a possible role for the old Commonwealth. I said that this was
ahead of the game. Any suggestion of a Commonwealth monitoring
role... Mr Haughey interrupted again. Not soldiers but
politicians. He did not want to press the point but he could
imagine circumstances in which Mr Bob Hawke and Mr Brian Mulroney
could play a useful political role, perhaps engaging the Unionist
leaders in dialogue on their own behalf. He saw the white
Commonwealth as "a potential resource which we should bear in
mind". They should be acceptable to the Unionists without being
resented by the Nationalists. I responded that it was perhaps some

HP/DUB/1074
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such process as had led us to Sir Ninian Stephen; but I thought
that any substantive dialogue should be conducted direct.

Security Co-operation

9. Mr Haughey said that cross-border security co-operation was
very good. I agreed that it was much improved and thanked him for
the degree of operational co-operation which had been developed. It
would be naive, however, not to acknowledge that there were still
political constraints, eg on military communications, on
surveillance, on sharing intelligence and (recent example) allowing
CATO to examine the Raphoe bomb. Mr Haughey retorted (as had

Mr Burke) that some political constraint was inevitable so long as
the problem persisted. I said that it was nevertheless sad that we
could not look to our Irish friends for the kind of elementary
co-operation which we would count on from any other Community
partner. Mr Haughey said that with no other Community partner did
we share such history.

10. Extradition, the Taoiseach continued, remained a very sensitive
subject. I agreed. It was sensitive on both sides. I hoped he had
been told that the British Attorney-General had been absolutely
clear that speciality must be honoured over Ellis. Mr Haughey
assented: he had followed the case closely. But there was now a
long delay. I said that the law was like that in both
jurisdictions. We for our part waited with close attention the

outcome of the appeal of Sloan, McKee and Magee: if they went wrong
we would look to him to honour his undertaking to review the Irish
legislation. Mr Haughey nodded silently.

Ireland Internal

11. I said that I respected his management of the Irish economy and
sympathised over his present dilemma. Would he be able to meet his
debt/GNP target and at the same time preserve the programme for
economic and social progress? He said, "We've got to". And was I
right in assuming that the review of the Programme for Government
was condemned to success? Mr Haughey said "Yes". He did not like
coalition government but was determined to make it work and this one
would run its course. He and Mr O'Malley understood each other
well. When the time came, he would try one last time to lead his
party to an overall majority. If he failed, Ireland would probably
be condemned to coalition governments for the indefinite future. He
shook his head sadly over the infidelity of the Irish people.

Vale
12. I commended Mr Blatherwick, who had served in Dublin in the

HP/DUB/1074
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early 1970s and in Belfast in the early 1980s and was very keen to
come back. Mr Haughey said he would look forward to seeing him.

13. He wished me well in generous terms and consulted me as I left
about the design of the new marina in the harbour at Dingle in
County Kerry.

Nicholas Fenn

HP/DUB/1074
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10 DOWNING STREET
LONDON SWIA 2AA
From the Private Secretary 29 July 1991

Q ) >
NORTHERN TRELAND:

CALL FROM PRTME MINISTER MULRONEY

The Canadian Prime Minister telephoned the Prime Minister
yesterday afternoon.

After expressing warm thanks for the conduct of the London
Economic Summit, Mr. Mulroney said that he had had a telephone
call from Mr. Haughey on 27 July couched in veiled terms but
wondering if Mr. Mulroney had conveyed Mr. Haughey's message to
the Prime Minister (see my letter of 14 July). Mr. Mulroney
replied that he had indeed conveyed the message. Mr. Haughey
clearly believed that there was something of great significance
in what he had said to Mr. Mulroney and he wanted to be sure that
he (Mulroney) had fully appreciated the significance.

Mr. Mulroney had told Mr. Haughey that the Prime Minister's
reaction to the message had indicated that some of it was not new
but some of it was new. Mr. Mulroney thought Mr. Haughey was
genuine in his approach.

The Prime Minister said this was a difficult issue to
discuss over the telephone. Both he and Mr. Haughey wished to
make progress and he would be in touch with Mr. Haughey.

I am copying this letter to Richard Gozney (Foreign and
Commonwealth Office) and Sonia Phippard (Cabinet Office).

S

(J.S. WALL)

Tony Pawson, Esq.,
Northern Ireland Office.
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10 DOWNING STREET
LONDON SWIA 2AA

From the Private Secretary

STR ROBIN BUTLER

ANGIO/IRISH TALKS

Thank you for your minute of 18 July
attaching the speaking note you propose to
use in your talks with Mr Nally.

The Prime Minister agrees with the line you
propose to take.

I am copying this minute to Tony Pawson
(Northern Ireland Office) and to Richard
Gozney (Foreign and Commonwealth Office).

J. S. WALL
22 July 1991
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10 DOWNING STREET
LONDON SWIA 24A

From the Private Secretary

22 July 1991

FOLLOW-UP TO TALKS WITH MR. HAUGHEY

I have written separately to Sir Robin
Butler about his proposed speaking note for
his talk with Dermot Nally this week.

The Prime Minister has also seen your
letter of 17 July and agrees with
Mr. Brooke's advice.

I am copying this letter Richard Gozney
(Foreign and Commonwealth Office) and Sonia
Phippard (Cabinet Office).

(J.S. WALL)

Tony Pawson, Esqg.,
Northern Ireland Office.
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Anglo-Irish Talks

Ref. A091/1789

The Prime Minister has asked to be consulted before the
next meeting takes place on the follow-up to his discussions

with Mr Haughey in London and at Luxembourg.

Irish Objectives

2 Mr Haughey's main aim in proposing an in-depth review of the
totality of the Anglo-Irish relationship is to place the burden
of achieving a long-term improvement in relations between the
communities North and South of the border wupon the two
Governments. This would give him a leading role in the exercise,
leave the most politically difficult element (bringing along the
Unionists) to us to deliver, take the pressure off the Irish
Government to do some fresh thinking about its own role, and
divert us from the essential task of building up a process of
reconciliation from the bottom up on the basis of realism and
confidence. He no doubt is modelling his approach on the
arrangements which led up to the Anglo-Irish Agreement, i.e.
talks between very small teams of officials led by the Cabinet
Secretaries on each side. In practice, the Irish Government
appears to have no precise ideas on the institutional and
political measures which their strategy would entail or how this
would fit in with the current series of talks, but we cannot be
absolutely sure that Mr Nally will not come up with some

proposals.

Our Objectives

3. There are obvious dangers in this approach for us. We must

get away from the idea of a Working Group or a formal review of
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Anglo-Irish relations. We could not rely on any such

arrangement remaining secret and any suggestion that we were

working secretly with the Irish Government on ambitious long-term

plans designed to bring about fundamental changes would
immediately rekindle all the suspicions of the Unionists
(including rank and file), would put at risk the progress being
made on normalisation in Northern Ireland, and would effectively
scupper any chances of launching fresh talks in the autumn - or
for a long time to come. Bearing in mind the success of Mr
Brooke's efforts in patiently constructing confidence through
dialogue with the parties themselves, this would be seen as a
catastrophic own goal. On the other hand, we have an interest in
encouraging the Irish Government to play a constructive role in
bringing the parties back to the conference table and thereafter,
and we have a wider interest in solid relations with the
Taoiseach in the context of the IGCs and the fight against
terrorism. So the stakes are high and we will have to strike a
sensible balance.

Handling

4. Fortunately we have the machinery of the Anglo-Irish Diner
already in place. So far the existence of the Diner has not been
leaked. But if word got out about the dialogue (and the Irish
might see advantage at some point in leaking) we could truthfully
deny that any special machinery had been set up: the Diner has
been going on for some years. The Diner has a suitably informal
framework which gets away from the idea of a formal set of talks.
The Irish have now proposed that the Diner should be cut back to
three people a side, thus effectively converting it into

Mr Haughey's group. We are sticking to the existing format but,
to meet Mr Haughey's wishes, I have agreed with Dermot Nally that
he and I will have an hour's private discussion before the next
Diner. If he insists that this discussion should be expanded,
rather than create a new mechanism I would suggest we take the

discussion into the Diner.

CONFIDENTIAL




CONFIDENTIAL

Substance

5ie I attach a draft of the Speaking Note which I would propose
to use with Dermot Nally. As you will see, it picks up the
points mentioned by Mr Haughey so that Nally can report that we
are taking his ideas seriously. At the same time, it puts the
onus for developing the Taoiseach's (deliberately) vague
generalisations on Nally and makes the essential points for us

politely but firmly.

6. The note confirms:

a. our commitment to see Mr Haughey again in the autumn but
without at this stage proposing a date. It would be
desirable to take account of the timetable for any renewed

talks on political development when agreeing a firm date;

b. that the Prime Minister did not think we could take
forward talks about involving Sinn Fein. Since the point is
so sensitive for the Unionists our position is confirmed in
the body of the Speaking Note.

L Mr Brooke believes that the Taoiseach was far too sanguine
on 21 June about security co-operation. The speaking note brings
out that the Prime Minister will want to talk to the Taoiseach

again on the subject.

8. In mentioning unity, federalism and joint sovereignty as the
options for a solution to the Northern Ireland problem, Mr
Haughey was alluding to the new Ireland Forum Report
Recommendations of 1984. The Forum met without the Unionists.
Some of 1its analysis was valuable. But the three
recommendations cited by Mr Haughey were categorically rejected
by the British Government at the time. If the point comes up
again it would be desirable to remind the Irish that the starting

point must be the principle of the consent of the people of
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Northern Ireland embodied in Article 1 of the Anglo-Irish

Agreement, to which, of course, the Irish are just as much

parties as we are. (The recent account Mr Mulroney provided of

Mr Haughey's thinking reinforces the need to get this point over
to the Irish side.)

9. My minute and the Note have been cleared with the Northern
Ireland Secretary and the Foreign Secretary. I am sending copies
of it to Mr Chilcot (NIO) and Mr Broomfield (FCO).

hoe 8.

ROBIN BUTLER

18 July 1991
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Speaking Note

The Prime Minister has asked me to discuss with you the
important issues affecting the totality of the Anglo-Irish
relationship raised by the Taoiseach in his discussions with the
Prime Minister in London and Luxembourg. We may want to

continue the discussion at the Diner itself. I think this is the

o

right format and people. If there is any leak both sides can say

with complete truth that no new mechanism has been set up.

2 The Prime Minister shares the Taoiseach's objective of a
long term lasting settlement for the island of Ireland and a
normal co-operative relationship between our two Governments. He
believes, as does the Taoiseach, that the talks process is a
historic opportunity which we have to grasp. He agrees that we
should explore the long-term issues mentioned by the Taoiseach,
and looks forward to taking up the discussion freely and
privately with the Taoiseach in the Autumn. We can fix the dates
nearer the time when we have a clearer picture of the way forward

on the prospects and arrangements for fresh talks.

3. It would be helpful if you could begin by setting out in

more detail the considerations wunderlying the Taoiseach's

approach. It would be particularly useful if you could give us

more insight into the precise institutional, political and legal
changes which the Taoiseach is seeking and how these can be
harmonised with the current round of talks and the Anglo-Irish

Agreement. [Nally to respond]

4. For our own part the Prime Minister believes that the first
priority of the British Government for the period
between now and the Autumn should be to promote agreement




by all the participants on a basis for fresh talks. He was
encouraged by his conversations with the Taoiseach to believe
that the Irish Government takes a similar view and agrees with Mr
Haughey that we have an opportunity which may not come again. We
must be careful to do nothing to derail the process. We think
there is a reasonable chance of bringing the internal parties to
agree to a further round of discussions in the Autumn after

further bilateral exchanges.

5. The Prime Minister believes that the two Governments have a

vital role to play in influencing public opinion in a way which

keeps up the momentum for fresh talks, and in helping the parties
in the Autumn to agree the necessary terms. He is conscious that
the close relationship between the Irish Government and the SDLP
will be an important factor in helping to move the process

forward.

6. But dealing with the Unionists will not be easy for us or
for you. What they will be prepared to accept will depend on the
sort of relationship that develops between them and Dublin in
Strand II and what we go on to agree in Strand III, using the
talks nomenclature. Both Governments can help the process by
working for better relationships with all the parties. But the
key to ultimate success will be reaching agreement with the
internal parties. Attempts to impose our ideas from the top down
will not work. Hence the step by step approach we adopted. But
it has to be from the bottom up.

4 We cannot deliver the Unionists to any settlement. They are
free agents and are no more under our control than they are under
yours. But there can be no solution without the consent of the
Unionists. The essential point for you




to take away is that unless the Irish Government is prepared to
undertake a serious effort to build up the confidence of

the Unionists we will never get anywhere. Though we have a
common interest there, we cannot do that for you. Therein lies
the importance of a North-South component. We agree that, as Mr
Haughey has said, we need to keep in close touch about how we
handle this Strand.

8. Mr Haughey has spoken about his worry that nothing would
emerge from Strand I and II of the talks. The Prime Minister
understands his concern, but believes that we must be patient.
We think that a good start was made once discussions entered the
plenary stage on 17 June. We had identified wvarious common
thenes. Building on this platform is the best hope for the
accommodation that Mr Haughey had spoken of.

9. It is difficult to say with any certainty now what the long
term changes arising out of talks on political development would
be. We are looking in Northern Ireland for new institutions,
greater reconciliation and an end to discrimination. The outcome
of the so-called Strands II and III will lay the basis for the
future relationship between North and South. The Prime Minister
has not ruled out any solution but it would be a mistake to try
to impose one now. It would have to come organically with the
consent of the main parties. The Prime Minister believes it

important that the two Governments maintain their commitment to

the principle embodied in Article 1 of the Anglo-Irish

Agreement: namely that Northern Ireland's status as part of the
United Kingdom should be changed only if a majority of people

there consent to that.




10. The Prime Minister was grateful that the Taoiseach in
Luxembourg had readily accepted that there was no scope for
bringing Sinn Fein into the political dialogue at the present
time. Mr Brooke has made it clear that an end to armed activity
(and not Jjust a ceasefire) would be a necessary (but not
sufficient) precondition before involving Sinn Fein could be
contemplated. This is a subject which arouses the most intense
suspicions on the part of the Unionists. The slightest hint of
any departure from the public position of the two Governments on
this most sensitive question would scupper the chances of any
talks.

11. When we go into the Diner we might have a word about the
main points for discussion at the next bilateral between the
Taoiseach and the Prime Minister. The Prime Minister will want
to cover a wide range of aspects of the relationship but this is
bound to include security co-operation, where there are
continuing concerns. We would expect the discussion to cover the
principal items on the Community agenda in the run-up to the
IGCs, where we have some real interests in common. The Prine
Minister will also want to have an exchange on the main
international issues at the time (e.g. Iraq, Yugoslavia, Soviet
Union, Southern Africa) as well as the follow-up to the Economic

Summit.

12. [In conclusion] This was a useful exchange of ideas of the
long term future of Anglo-Irish relations. We can report the

outcome to our two Prime Ministers who will want to take up the

dialogue themselves. I suggest we fix the next round of the

Diner on the same basis so that we maintain the confidentiality
of the exchanges. Next time we might have a word about the

European dimension which will be a crucial element.
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Thank you for your letter of 14 Jul;a aboﬁ Mr Mulroney's account 2'

of Mr Haughey's views on the future in respect of Northern

Ireland, which he clearly wished to signal to the Prime Minister
through Mr Mulroney.

2. On the IRA, our own evidence, and indeed experience, is that,
as the Prime Minister explained to Mr Mulroney, Mr Haughey's

assessment that the IRA could be brought to disband if Mr Haughey

were to meet them and to re-affirm the commitment of the Irish
Republic to its constitutional claim to Northern Ireland is much
too sanguine. My Secretary of State takes the view that while
this report may represent a genuine (if, in our view, mistaken)
assessment of the present state of the IRA, it could also be seen
as a signal that those, within the Irish Republic as well as in
the United Kingdom, who are looking to the Irish Government in
any future political talks to encourage the abandonment of

Articles 2 and 3 of the Constitution are likely to be
disappointed. In short, Mr Haughey may have found what he
calculates we will find an appealing reason for his maintaining
the Irish constitutional claim to Northern Ireland. If we could
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be brought to see this issue in the same way as him it would help
to alleviate what may become a difficult internal political
dilemma for Mr Haughey and Fianna Fail, as the Opposition parties
look for some gesture on this issue to facilitate political
progress in Northern Ireland while Fianna Fail grass roots

opinion remains against such a "concession".

2. My Secretary of State views with great concern Mr Haughey's
flirtation with the idea that Northern Ireland can be
'internationalised' and that British troops can be replaced by a
multi-national force drawn from the old Commonwealth. This
appears to stem from a fundamental misunderstanding about the
views of the people of Northern Ireland, and about the British
government's own approach to the constitutional position. Our
own starting point must be our commitment to the proposition that
Northern Ireland is a part of the United Kingdom and will remain
so while that is the wish of the majority of the people who live
there, which it seems likely to be for the forseeable future.
This position, together with out commitment to facilitate the
establishment of a united Ireland if and when that became the
wish of the majority of people in Northern Ireland, is of course
incorporated in Article 1 of the Anglo-Irish Agreement (as well
as in domestic law) which constitutes an international obligation
for both countries.

3. My Secretary of State is concerned that Mr Haughey's signal,

if it has not been muddled,in transmission, appears to represent
a dangerous misunderstanding on the part of the highest level of
the Irish government both about what is politically possible and
about the British government's own response. Accordingly my
Secretary of State suggests that, while no direct reply appears

CONFIDENTIAL




CONFIDENTIAL

to be called for either to the Canadian Prime Minister or the
Taoiseach, all those in contact with the Irish government on
these issues should be at pains to explain the commitment of the
British government to all the elements of Article 1 of the
Anglo-Irish Agreement, and to our expectation that the Irish
government will approach issues from the same starting point.

4. My Secretary of State believes that, following the meeting of
the Anglo-Irish IGC this week, the first significant occasion
when the Irish side may be looking for some direct or indirect

response to this signal will be the Diner next week. He believes

that it is important, accordingly, that officials attending that

occasion should firmly register the British position on this.

5. I am sending a copy of this to Richard Gozney (FCO) and to
Sonia Phippard (Cabinet Office).

Thoen

A J D PAWSON
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ANGLO-IRISH INTER-GOVERNMENTAL CONFERENCE: 16 JULY: IRISH MEDIA
REACTIONS

SUMMARY
1. REAFFIRMATION OF THE ANGLO-IRISH AGREEMENT WELCOMED IN

IRISH PAPERS. THE TWO GOVERNMENTS' COMMITMENT TO POLITICAL
TALKS ON NORTHERN IRELAND WIDELY NOTED. DR PAISLEY'S
DEMONSTRATION COVERED EXTENSIVELY, DRAWING CRITICAL COMMENT.

DETAIL

2. YESTERDAY'S MEETING OF THE IGC IS SEEN IN IRISH NEWSPAPERS
AS A REAFFIRMATION OF THE ANGLO-IRISH AGREEMENT FOLLOWING THE
'""GAP'' IN CONFERENCES TO ALLOW FOR POLITICAL TALKS. THE IRISH
TIMES NOTES IN AN EDITORIAL: ''THE IRISH AND BRITISH
GOVERNMENTS HAVE MADE THEIR POINT. THE INTER-GOVERNMENTAL
CONFERENCE HAS MET AS PLANNED. FOR THE PARTNERSHIP WHICH CAME
INTO BEING AT HILLSBOROUGH IN NOVEMBER 1985 IT WAS BUSINESS AS
USUAL YESTERDAY IN THE FAMILIAR FRAMEWORK OF THE ANGLO-IRISH
AGREEMENT.'' ACCORDING TO THE IRISH INDEPENDENT: ''BY HOLDING
THE CONFERENCE YESTERDAY BOTH SIDES HAVE MADE IT ABUNDANTLY
CLEAR TO THE UNIONISTS THAT THEY WILL HAVE TO RECOGNISE THE
REALITY OF THE ANGLO-IRISH AGREEMENT AND ITS PLACE IN SHAPING
RELATIONS, UNTIL A NEW AGREEMENT COMES ALONG''.

3. THE IRISH TIMES EDITORIAL SAYS THAT MR COLLINS AND MR
BROOKE ''WERE TENTATIVELY OPTIMISTIC ABOUT THE PROSPECT OF
FRESH INTERPARTY DISCUSSIONS. EVEN DR PAISLEY WAS PREPARED TO
TALK ABOUT THE CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE NORTHERN PARTIES
MIGHT BEGIN AGAIN TO DISCUSS HOW NEGOTIATIONS SHOULD
PROCEED''. ACCORDING TO THE IRISH PRESS, ''YESTERDAY'S
ANGLO-IRISH MEETING ONLY CONFIRMED THE COMMITMENT OF BOTH SIDES
TO TRY AND GET POLITICAL TALKS ON THE NORTH GOING AGAIN. AS A
RECENT OPINION POLL REVEALED, THERE IS MASSIVE PUBLIC SUPPORT
FOR SUCH TALKS AND THE GROUNDWORK FOR THE NEXT ATTEMPT SHOULD
BEGIN NOW'"'.
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4. DR PAISLEY'S PROTEST IN DUBLIN ATTRACTED EXTENSIVE PICTURE
COVERAGE IN THE PRESS AND ON TELEVISION. REPORTS OF HIS
PHYSICAL PRESENCE IN DUBLIN, THE HIGH PROFILE POLICE OPERATION
FOR HIS CONTROL AND PROTECTION, AND THE UNDIGNIFIED PRESS CRUSH
AROUND HIM GOT MORE ATTENTION THAN THE POLITICAL MESSAGE WHICH
WAS THE PURPOSE OF HIS DEMONSTRATION. NONETHELESS, HE IS
ROUNDLY CRITICISED IN EDITORIALS IN ALL THREE DUBLIN PAPERS.

(I)> "'DR PAISLEY'S UNINVITED PRESENCE IN DUBLIN WILL DO
NOTHING TO SERVE ANYONE'S AGENDA BUT HIS OWN... SOONER OR LATER
UNIONISTS WILL HAVE TO RECOGNISE THAT THEIR RESISTANCE TO
CHANGE IS COUNTER-PRODUCTIVE'' (IRISH INDEPENDENT).

(II) THE IRISH PRESS SAYS THAT HIS PROTEST ONLY PROVES THAT HE
CAN COME TO DUBLIN WHEN IT SUITS HIM. ''HE CLAIMED THAT HE HAD
COME TO EXPRESS THE WISH OF ''THE NORTHERN IRISH PEOPLE'' THAT
DUBLIN STAY OUT OF ITS AFFAIRS. MORE THAN ANYTHING ELSE, DR
PAISLEY'S EQUATION OF UNIONIST ASPIRATIONS WITH THOSE OF THE
'"NORTHERN IRISH PEOPLE'' AND HIS DELIBERATE EXCLUSION OF THE
VIEWS OF THE NATIONALIST POPULATION EPITOMISES THE PROBLEM''.

5. THE CHAIRMAN OF FIANNA FAIL'S PARLIAMENTARY PARTY, JIM
TUNNEY, IS REPORTED THIS MORNING AS SAYING THAT HE REJECTED DR
PAISLEY'S DEMAND THAT THE OPERATION OF THE AGREEMENT WOULD HAVE
TO BE SUSPENDED FOR THE WHOLE OF THE PERIOD OF FUTURE TALKS.
THE AGREEMENT WAS AN INTERNATIONAL TREATY WHICH BOTH
GOVERNMENTS HAD DECLARED COULD NOT BE ENDED EXCEPT BY AN AGREED
REPLACEMENT.

COMMENT
6. IRISH GOVERNMENT BRIEFING IS REFLECTED IN THE UNIVERSAL

LINE THAT THE AGREEMENT IS BACK IN BUSINESS, AND THAT THE
UNIONISTS SHOULD FACE UP TO THE FACT THAT IT WILL NOT BE
DISLODGED UNTIL SOMETHING BETTER IS PUT IN ITS PLACE. MEDIA
REPORTS ALSO REFER TO THE ''COLLAPSE'' OR ''FAILURE'' OF THE
BROOKE INITIATIVE, AND THERE IS SPECULATION THAT FRESH TALKS
WILL NOT BEGIN IN ADVANCE OF A BRITISH GENERAL ELECTION. THE
CONSTRUCTIVE LINE TAKEN BY MR BROOKE AND MR COLLINS WILL DO
SOMETHING TO RESTORE THE BALANCE.

FENN

PAGE 2
UNCLASSIFIED




MAIN 103
«.NORTHERN IRELAND
LIMITED

RID

ECD(I)

INFO D

LEGAL ADVISERS
NAD

NEWS D

NTCD

PLANNERS

PMD

ADDITIONAL 54

NORTHERN IRELAND

UNCLASSIFIED
077031

MDHIAN 5756

DISTRIBUTION

PUSD

RAD

RMD

SCD

PS

PS/LORD CAITHNESS
PS/PUS

CHIEF CLERK
MR BROOMFIELD
MISS SPENCER
MR GREENSTOCK

PAGE 3

UNCLASSIFIED




CONFIDENTIAL

10 DOWNING STREET
LONDON SWIA 2AA

From the Private Secretary

14 July 1991

T,

FOLLOW-UP TO TALKS WITH MR HAUGHEY

Thank you for your letter of 11 July. I did not show it
to the Prime Minister, who has been occupied with G7 issues. I
was about to write back to you saying that the course of action
you outlined looked fine to me, but the visit of the Canadian
Prime Minister this morning has shone some new light on Irish
intentions.

At the start of their meeting this morning, Mr Mulroney
asked to see the Prime Minister alone. What follows is the
account which the Prime Minister gave me after the call.

Mr Mulroney had just been in Ireland and Mr Haughey had
travelled all round with him. Mr Mulroney felt that he had got
to know Mr Haughey well. Mr Haughey had talked about Northern
Ireland in a very confidential way, and had asked Mr Mulroney
rather pressingly to pass a message to the Prime Minister as
follows.

Mr Haughey said the IRA was basically finished as a force
and completely marginalised. This was a fact known to the
security forces on both sides of the border. If there were a
meeting between Mr Haughey and the IRA (which there would not
be) the IRA would ask Mr Haughey whether the Republic of
Ireland maintained its constitutional position in respect of
the North. If Mr Haughey said 'yes', that would be sufficient
for the IRA to disband.

Mr Haughey thought that talks in Northern Ireland would be
resumed. He also said that a security presence must be
maintained in the North. We were on the threshold of a unique
opportunity for peace, the key to which was John Major.

Mr Mulroney said he had commented that it would not be
possible to ask the United Kingdom to pull out of Northern
Ireland: British troops had gone in to protect Catholics in
the first place. Mr Haughey had said that Britain and British
troops must remain until he and the Prime Minister had found a
solution for Northern Ireland. Even then, security forces
would remain. Mr Haughey envisaged a peace-keeping force,
perhaps . drawn from Australia, New Zealand and Canada - all
members of the Commonwealth, all loyal to the Crown, and all
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composed of a mixture of Catholics and Protestants in equal
numbers. There would be no integration, but Mr Haughey
believed that real progress could be made on this basis. Mr
Mulroney had asked what 'no integration' meant, and Mr Haughey
had replied that it meant Northern Ireland would not be
absorbed into the Republic.

Mr Mulroney commented that he thought Mr Haughey was
committed to a solution and believed that circumstances in the
island of Ireland and relations between the two Governments
offered a better prospect than ever before.

Mr Mulroney had also seen Mr Lenihan and had talked to him
about the IRA without any reference to his separate
conversation with Mr Haughey. Mr Lenihan had said that the IRA
were now reduced to thugs and rabble-rousers. He had also said
that there would be a blood-bath if UK forces were removed from
Northern Ireland.

Comment

The Prime Minister thinks we may need to aim off for
possible errors in transmission, ie that Mr Mulroney may not
have reflected precisely what Mr Haughey said. The Prime
Minister thought it better not to comment in substance to Mr
Mulroney because he did not want his remarks played back to Mr
Haughey. He did, however, tell Mr Mulroney that he thought Mr
Haughey's assessment of the state of the IRA was too sanguine.

The Prime Minister would welcome Mr Brooke's comments, but
he does not think we could internationalise the issue in the
way proposed. It would be very controversial in Great Britain,
let alone Northern Ireland. The countries nominated by
Mr Haughey to provide security forces for Northern Ireland
might not be too keen either.

I am copying this letter to Richard Gozney (Foreign and
Commonwealth Office) and to Sonia Phippard (Cabinet Office).

W

Tony Pawson Esq
Northern Ireland Office

CONFIDENTIAL
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From: THe PrIvATE SECRETARY

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
LONDON SWI1A 2AZ

Stephen Wall Esq
10 Downing Street
11 July 1991

FOLLOW-UP TO TALKS WITH MR HAUGHEY ON 21 AND 29 JUNE 1991

Thank you for your letter of 5 Juiy. As you know, my Secretary of

State is due to meet the Irish Foreign Minister, Mr Gerry Collins,
on 16 July in Dublin for the next meeting of the Anglo-Irish
Intergovernmental Conference. This letter reports, in advance of
that, on our plans for handling with the Irish the preparation for
the bi-lateral between the Prime Minister and the Taoiseach in the
Autumn, and on the line which my Secretary of State proposes to
take with Mr Collins at the Conference.

In your letter of 21 June to Christopher Prentice you asked for
advice on Mr Haughey's ideas about asking officials to do
preparatory work for an in-depth review of the whole of the
Anglo-Irish relationship at a further bi-lateral in the Autumn.
Sir Robin Butler has discussed the issues with NIO and FCO
officials, and is proposing to recommend to the Prime Minister
that he (Sir Robin) should be authorised to pursue this question
with Dermot Nally immediately before the next meeting of the

GUNFIDENTIAL




Anglo-Irish Diner on 26 July by drawing on a prepared speaking
note, which would have been cleared by the Prime Minister, on the
advice of the Foreign Secretary and my Secretary of State.

The aim would be for Sir Robin to respond in a suitably positive
way, while dealing firmly, along the lines indicated by the Prime
Minister to Mr Haughey in London on 21 June and in Luxembourg on
29 June, with those aspects of the Taoiseach's thinking which
might cause difficulties for further Northern Ireland talks. The
speaking note would confirm the Prime Minister's preference, as
agreed with Mr Haughey on 29 June, not to establish a new formal
working group to take this forward, but rather that the
Anglo-Irish Diner should provide the forum for preparing the
ground for the Autumn bi-lateral.

We envisage that the speaking note might indicate that the timing
of the Autumn bi-lateral would be reviewed after the summer break
in the light of progress made in discussing with the political
parties terms for fresh talks. (A meeting as early as September
might come at the wrong time from this point of view.)

On substance, the speaking note might confirm that our first
priority between now and the Autumn should be to secure a basis
for the successful launch of further talks. It might also suggest

that the Prime Minister's priorities for the Autumn bi-lateral
will be

- to review the progress made with setting up fresh talks;

- to review privately what possible outcomes acceptable to
all the participants the two governments might seek to
facilitate (picking up the point at the end of the second
paragraph of your letter of 5 July);
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- to examine the scope for improved security co-operation;
- to look forward to EC and international topics.

The speaking note might also bring out the importance of keeping
the Unionists on side if a comprehensive settlement is to be
secured and confirm that (as Mr Haughey accepted on 29 June) it
would be undesirable to discuss any possibility of involving Sinn
Fein in the talks.

The response of the Irish Government to my Secretary of State's
announcement of the conclusion of the 26 March talks on 3 July has
for the most part been circumspect and helpful. At the IGC on 16
July my Secretary of State's objective will be to review with Mr
Collins the ground rules set out in our statement of 26 March in
the light of our subsequent experience of the talks themselves,
and to put down some markers about the points which will need to
be considered in developing a basis for fresh talks. My Secretary
of State will explain to Mr Collins that he will need to make a
judgement in the light of reactions to the IGC on 16 July and
subsequent developments as to the timing of bi-lateral discussion
with the Northern Ireland parties about this. Mr Brooke envisages
that in the 16 July communique there would be no more than a brief
reference to political development: anything more would be
unhelpful with the Unionists.

We are not expecting substantive discussion on 16 July of
preparation for the Autumn bi-lateral. But if Mr Collins raises
the matter my Secretary of State proposes to confirm that we
envisage that this would be taken forward by the Diner in the
light of a discussion between Sir Robin Butler and Mr Nally
immediately before it.

GCONFIDENTIAI




I am copying this letter to Richard Gozney (Foreign and
Commonwealth Office) and to Sonia Phippard (Cabinet Office).

A J D PAWSON
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10 DOWNING STREET
LONDON SWIA 2AA

From the Private Secretary

5 July 1991

NORTHERN IRELAND

It may be helpful if I spell out the kind of issues which
the Prime Minister will want to consider before the next meeting
with the Irish in Nick's Diner, when the ideas which Mr. Haughey
raised with the Prime Minister will be discussed.

The Prime Minister has already told Mr. Haughey that he does
not think bringing Sinn Fein into the dialogue is a starter. He
also said to Mr. Haughey in Luxembourg last Saturday that he did
not want to do anything which cut across the inter-party talks.
The fact that these have now stopped makes it more difficult to
sustain the arguments that new thinking is not in order. Mr.
Haughey's own approach was not in any case unhelpful, to the
extent that he thought that airing all the options in private
might enable him to take a more positive line in Strand II of the
talks, as then envisaged.

I am sure the Prime Minister's thinking will be governed by
the wish:

s o) to do nothing which impedes the chances of bringing the
Northern Ireland parties back to the conference table;

to encourage the Irish Government to play a helpful
part to that end; and

to maintain the good relations with Mr. Haughey that
will obviously be helpful to us in the EC context. I
imagine that a good relationship will also be helpful
in terms of Irish willingness to co-operate in the
fight against terrorism.

Against that background, I think the Prime Minister will
to know, in good time before the next talks:

a. what we think the Irish are likely to ask for;

b. what our response should be, given the considerations
outlined above.

I understand that these issues are unlikely to be raised
substantively at the Inter-Governmental Conference, but it would
be useful to know how Mr Brooke intends to handle it if Mr
Collins raises it in the margins. Perhaps we should aim for a
paper to come to the Prime Minister by Monday, 15 July, so that
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he can consider it and, if necessary, respond in good time before
the next Anglo-Irish meeting on 26 July.

I am copying this letter to Richard Gozney (Foreign and
Commonwealth Office) and Sonia Phippard (Cabinet Office).

Tony Pawson, Esq.,
Northern Ireland Office

CONFIDENTIAL
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ELLIS

1 In my minute to you dated 13 June I explained how I intended
to handle the aftermath of a possible decision by the Judge at
the Central Criminal Court that the indictment should be quashed.

2% I am glad to say that the confidence which I also expressed
in our case was not misplaced. The Judge heard extensive legal
arguments and delivered his judgment on Thursday 20 June. He
rejected the defence submissions, and took the same view of the
legislation that the Irish Supreme Court had taken of the mirror
legislation in the Republic. The trial will start on 1 October.
It will not therefore be necessary for the Irish authorities to
decide whether an extra-territorial prosecution is appropriate,
and I have written to Mr Murray accordingly.

s As I indicated to you in paragraph 9 of my earlier minute,
we need to consider the implications of the Irish refusal of
consent. I shall want to discuss Mr Murray's reasons with him
in a month or two. I think they were spurious. I hope that
officials wil nave looked at the question of legislation
concerning speciality by the time I meet Mr Murray.

[ I have copied this minute to the Prime Minigzéifr the

Secretary of State for Foreign and Commonwealth Affairs, the
Secretary of State for Northern Ireland and to Sir Robin Butler.

24 June 1991
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MEETING BETWEEN THE TAOISEACH AND THE PRIME MINISTER
DOWNING STREET, 21 JUNE 1991

The Prime Minister and the Taoiseach exchanged views on current

issues in the European Community including the progress to date

in the Inter-Governmental Conferences on Economic and Monetary

Union and Political Union and the issues likely to arise at the
European Council in Luxembourg next week which they will both be

attending.

They also discussed a range of other international issues and the
Prime Minister spoke of his expectations for the G7 Summit of the

main industrial nations which he will host in L.ondon next month.

The Taoiseach and the Prime Minister expressed their satisfaction
that the round-table talks process, launched on 26 March, is now
under way. They fully support this ambitious endeavour to
achieve a new beginning for relationships within Northern
Ireland, within the island of Ireland and between the peoples of

these islands.

The Taoiseach and the Prime Minister are convinced that there is
now an historic opportunity to achieve real progress. They
believe that the talks have an inherent capacity to achieve a
far-reaching outcome agreed by all the participants. They
emphasised the commitment of the two Governments to ensure that

the full potential of this process is realised.

They condemned the abhorrent and futile violence which has
destroyed so many lives in Northern Ireland; they share an
absolute conviction that violence can never provide a solution
and that the only way forward is through political dialogue.

The Taoiseach and the Prime Minister agreed that they would meet
again in the Autumn for a more indepth discussion.




10 DOWNING STREET
LONDON SWIA 2AA
From the Private Secretary 21 s<June ~1991
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PRTME MINISTER'S TALKS WITH MR HAUGHEY
FRIDAY 21 JUNE 1991: NORTHERN IRELAND

I was grateful to you and Tony Pawson for the briefing
provided for this evening's meeting between the Prime Minister
and Mr Haughey. This letter covers the discussion on Northern
Ireland. I am sending a separate letter covering discussions on
the European Community. The list of those present is attached.

The Taoiseach and the Prime Minister had three quarters of
an hour of private talks with Dermot Nally and myself present as
note takers. The discussion started off on Community issues
(see separate letter) but most of it was on Northern Ireland.

Mr Haughey said that we had an opportunity which would not
come again if not grasped. We now had the first opportunity for
many years to make progress and we must try and make it something
substantial, positive and long term. If we simply left things to
the tinkering of the political parties that would be a tragic
loss. The two Governments must take control of the process
firmly and try to steer it and guide it in a particular
direction. Otherwise the effort could dissipate itself to the
detriment of the constitutional process and the benefit of the
men of violence. We should not do things publicly but should
privately agree on long term objectives.

Mr Haughey said it would be a tremendous political
achievement if we could make a long term, lasting settlement
which would get the Northern Ireland issue off the agenda. There
would be tremendous security benefits - especially in Britain.
Security cost the Republic of Ireland 10 per cent of its GNP
(the Prime Minister expressed surprise and Nally subsequently
told me the statistic was not quite as simple as the Taoiseach
made it sound). The international prestige of the two countries
was at stake. Wherever Mr Haughey went people wanted to know
when a settlement was going to be reached. If there was a
settlement our two countries could have a normal cooperative
relationship. It was extraordinary that in this day and age
there could be two major terrorist attacks on the British
Cabinet. He wanted to see an end to that disruption of political
life.
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We had, Mr Haughey went on, to take matters by the scruff of
the neck, gently but subversively. Maybe in the autumn we should
set ourselves the objective of an in-depth review of the whole
Anglo-Irish relationship - the totality of relationships- and
see if we could formulate some long-term solution. Between now
and then Dermot Nally and Sir Robin Butler could start work
behind the scenes preparing an analysis of where we might go.

The Prime Minister said he was very anxious to make
progress. The more he learned about the inter-weaving of
suspicions and hostilities, the more he felt it was inevitable
that progress would be step by step, cautious and slow. We had
to carry both communities with us. Both needed to feel secure.
We could not guarantee that the Unionists would go in our
direction. Before very long we would know how the talks were
progressing and what the end product might be. He was very happy
to talk privately and freely with the Taoiseach. If, however,
there was a group working in the background in parallel to
Strand ITI he feared that would look as if we were stitching up a
deal.

Mr Haughey agreed that that would be a danger if news of the
group emerged but there was a good track record in this respect
and we could ensure that that would not happen. It would not be
a working group as such, just three or four people. One issue
that they should examine was whether Sinn Fein should be brought
into the process. There was a mood, even among the Provisionals,
that they had to find an alternative to the armed struggle. 2 1F
they began to feel that they could achieve political goals
through political means we would get a cessation of violence.
There was a definite mood in that camp of looking for a way out.
Experts could consider whether there was feasible way of
involving them, with a view to ending the violence. Maybe that
would not be possible. The Prime Minister commented that the
violence seemed to be accelerating on both sides, Green and
Orange. There were a number of active service units operating at
present. Mr Haughey said maybe they were trying to force our
hand - to indicate that they could keep going forever. His worry
was that nothing would emerge from Strand I or II. The parties
were poles apart. Progress would not well up from nowhere.

There were three options on Northern Ireland. One, a unitary
state. This was Ireland's cherished dream but was not for the
moment. The second was joint or shared security and the third
was a federal solution. He would like to examine these and the
European dimension. The Prime Minister acknowledged that the
European dimension could be helpful over a period. Mr Haughey
said Ireland could be quite accommodating with the northern
communities in the EC context.

The Prime Minister again expressed doubts about whether we
could carry the Unionists with us. Mr Haughey said that the
Prime Minister did not know the strength of his position. The
Unionists had nowhere else to go. The British Government was
their only anchor. If they pushed too far and the present
process broke up they would be in the cold for another twenty
years. We should not attribute too much sophistication to them.
He was not suggesting we be brutal but that was the reality. It
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was notable that when Britain had put forward a final formula for
the talks the parties had in practice accepted it.

The Prime Minister said that that was right up to a point
but you could push matters into civil disorder - not to mention
the Parliamentary problems we would anyway face here. He had
given some thought as to what we might expect to see emerge from
the talks =~ new institutions in Northern Ireland; greater
reconciliation; an end to discrimination. It was not impossible
to contemplate the emergence of a Council of Ireland. He wanted
to improve people to people contacts between North and South. We
could envisage an enhanced Anglo-Irish agreement. But if we went
public on all these things, entrenched attitudes could prevent
them happening. Was he right in thinking Mr Haughey believed we
could go further? Not necessarily, said Mr Haughey. The real
difference between the two of them was that he believed that
nothing would emerge from the step by step approach unless the
two governments pushed. For his own part, what position was he
going to take in Strand II? Was he simply going to sit there and
say there must be a unitary state? If the two Government's could
agree on a general concept then he could manoeuvre in Strand II.

The Prime Minister wondered whether it would help create an
agreement of the kind Mr Haughey envisaged if there was more
cross border cooperation and more exchange of intelligence.
These were things we might or might nor talk about publicly but
they were the sort of thing that would build up confidence among
the majorities north and south.

Mr Haughey found it very difficult to conceive what more
could be done on the security front. Cooperation was superb.
The Prime Minister was starting to sound like Mrs Thatcher (this
was accompanied by a clear wink). Ireland had bitten on the
bullet of extradition even though this had been politically
damaging. His own party used to be iridescent green. We should
not underestimate the political problems he had faced. When he
had recently condemned the murder of three UDR men as an outrage
he had received a flood of protest letters asking him how he
could have described the death of UDR men, the agents of the
imperial power, as an outrage. He could handle all that. The
important thing was to cooperate at the operational level.

The Prime Minister said that he and the Taoiseach certainly
could meet more regularly. If they did, that would get over the
problem of meetings being seen as something special and therefore
as objects of suspicion. He would reflect on Mr Haughey's ideas.

Immediately after the meeting Mr Nally gave me a draft
communique. This included the final paragraph "The Taoiseach and
the Prime Minister agreed that they would meet again in the
autumn to conduct a comprehensive review of all aspects of Anglo-
Irish relations". This was amended in subsequent discussion over
dinner and the final version attached was agreed and issued to
the press after the meeting.

Over dinner there was some further discussion of Northern
Ireland issues and, in particular, the handling of the meeting of
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the Inter-Governmental Conference on 16 July. Mr Haughey made it
clear that he was not wedded to a meeting in Strand II before mid
July and was quite flexible about what happened after 16 July.

Mr Brooke asked what the Irish reaction would be if instead of
saying that we had created a gap in the Anglo-Irish conference

in which the present talks could take place we said, apropos the
16 July meeting, that we had created a gap in the talks for a
meeting to take place. There was some discussion on this point
and some uncertainty on the Irish side as to whether it was
acceptable. Mr Haughey and Mr Collins said that the important
thing was that at the meeting on 16 July the date for the next
meeting of the Inter-Governmental Conference should be set. That
should be the pattern. Each time a meeting was held, the date
for the next one should be set. It was left that there would be
further discussion between Mr Brooke and Mr Collins about the
modalities and in particular the timing of the launch of Strand
IT. Mr Brooke thought it possible to have one meeting of Strand
IT after the 16 July meeting of the Inter-Governmental Conference
and before the summer break.

When they spoke to the press in Downing Street after the
meeting the Prime Minister confirmed that the Inter-Governmental
Conference would go ahead on 16 July. Mr Haughey said that he
was not wedded to the dates of 8/9 July for the first meeting of
Strand II.

The Prime Minister also said publicly that he and the
Taoiseach would meet in Dublin in the Autumn.

Follow-up

I should be grateful for advice on Mr Haughey's idea of a
private meeting of officials to prepare the ground for the
September meeting in Dublin. Mr Brooke's view, in private
discussion with the Prime Minister after the meeting, was that we
could not go down this route. But there may be a way, through
the reqular contacts which already take place at Sir Robin
Butler's level, for Irish ideas to be considered. I do not think
the Prime Minister will want to respond in a way which looks like
a rebuff.

I am copying this letter and enclosures to Tony Pawson
(Northern Ireland Office), Simon Webb (Ministry of Defence),
Colin Walters (Home Office) and Sonia Phippard (Cabinet Office).

J S WALL

Christopher Prentice Esq
Foreign and Commonwealth Office
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MEETING BETWEEN THE TAOISEACH AND THE PRIME MINISTER
DOWNING STREET, 21 JUNE 1991

The Prime Minister and the Taoiseach exchanged views on current

issues in the European Community including the progress to date

in the Inter-Governmental Conferences on Economic and Monetary

Union and Political Union and the issues likely to arise at the
European Council in Luxembourg next week which they will both be

attending.

They also discussed a range of other international issues and the
Prime Minister spoke of his expectations for the G7 Summit of the

main industrial nations which he will host in London next month.

The Taoiseach and the Prime Minister expressed their satisfaction
that the round-table talks process, launched on 26 March, is now
under way. They fully support this ambitious endeavour to
achieve a new beginning for relationships within Northern
Ireland, within the island of Ireland and between the peoples of

these islands.

The Taoiseach and the Prime Minister are convinced that there is
now an historic opportunity to achieve real progress. They
believe that the talks have an inherent capacity to achieve a
far-reaching outcome agreed by all the participants. They
emphasised the commitment of the two Governments to ensure that

the full potential of this process is realised.

They condemned the abhorrent and futile violence which has
destroyed so many lives in Northern Ireland; they share an
absolute conviction that violence can never provide a solution

and that the only way forward is through political dialogue.

The Taoiseach and the Prime Minister agreed that they would meet

again in the Autumn for a more indepth discussion.
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PRIME MINISTER'S TALKS WITH MR HAUGHEY: 21 JUNE: EC ISSUES

I have written separately about the discussion on Northern
Ireland issues with Mr Haughey this evening. This letter covers
EC issues.

EC issues were discussed briefly at the private meeting
between Mr Haughey and the Prime Minister and, more extensively,
in the wider dinner which followed.

In the private meeting, the Prime Minister and Mr Haughey
focused primarily on CFSP. The Prime Minister thought that
foreign and security policy and defence would be discussed in
Luxembourg, though not in terms of detailed drafting. There
would be something in the European Treaty on common and foreign
security policy. Defence was in a different category and he
recognised that this could cause problems for the Irish since we
would have to have something which indicated the primacy of NATO.
Over dinner, the Prime Minister made clear that we were not
particularly enamoured of a role for the WEU for its own sake but
rather as a means of channelling in a sensible way the desire of
others for a stronger European identity. What we could not
accept was defence becoming a matter of Community competence.

On the question of co-operation versus common action,
Mr Haughey said that this was just phraseology. What would
happen in the UN? Would the Permanent Members take instructions
from the rest of the Community about the line they should take in
the Council? Would they give up their seats? Of course not.

European Parliament

The Prime Minister asked whether Mr Haughey thought we
should give the European Parliament legislative authority. "Give
them nothing" said Mr Haughey. The Prime Minister said that we
would not give the Parliament legislative authority. Mr Haughey
said that, in his presidency of the Community, he had found the
European Parliament the greatest obstacle to progress. We should
give them the right to approve the Commission and other
relatively minor concessions. We should not give the Parliament
the right of initiative.
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OMV/Competence

Mr Haughey was clearly not much worried by the prospect of
an extension of qualified majority voting. Where unanimity
applied, there was not in practice a veto. One country could not
hold out against the rest. On competence, he was particularly
worried about the possible extension of competence into
judiciary/police co-operation. In general, Mr Haughey was very
unflattering about the Commission. They made it their business
to go behind the back of central government and to deal,
unhelpfully, with local authorities and unrepresentative groups.

Social Issues

The Irish remained firm in their opposition to Commission
proposals in this area, though rumour had reached them that we
were going soft. The Prime Minister and Mr Garel-Jones denied
this. The Irish Employment Minister should keep in close touch
with Mr Howard. If rumours reached the Irish on changes in our
position, they should not hesitate to get in touch.

Federal References in the Political Union Text

Mr Haughey said he would support the Prime Minister in
trying to get these references changed and he would not even ask
for a quid pro quo on cohesion. He added that the Spanish would
press their case for cohesion - and would end up by getting

something.
EMU

The Prime Minister explained our policy on the hard écu and
on EMU in general. In the last analysis we could live with dates
on the stages of EMU but only so long as there were convergence
signposts as well so that we would actually pause if the economic
conditions did not make it possible to go ahead. The Prime
Minister described vividly how moving to a single currency
without convergence could wreck the economies of the poorer
Member States. It was all very well for the Germans to talk
about binding rules on budget disciplines but how could you
enforce them. Of course the Italians were going hell for leather
for a single currency. Instead of rolling over their debt at
17 per cent, they could reduce their interest rates to 5 per cent
and have their debt financed by the Community.

Mr Haughey said that he thought there was something to be
said for the old Roman battle principle. If you hurled your
spear forward then you were compelled to run to catch up with it.
The Prime Minister and Sir Robin Butler pointed out that, while
this had certainly been true of the single market, in that case
there was not the "cliff edge" that we faced on EMU.

The Prime Minister also spoke of the danger of creating, in
the single currency, a barrier to EC membership which the
countries of Eastern Europe would find it impossible to cross.

I think Mr Haughey found these arguments rather persuasive.
He said that the Prime Minister had made a considerable impact in
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the European Council but there was a hangover from the old days
and people still tended to discount British views, eg on the hard
écu, because they presumed that they were designed to obstruct.

After the meeting, when the Prime Minister and Mr Haughey
went out into the street, Mr Haughey spoke rather flatteringly
about Britain's role in Europe. In response to a question about
the references to the Community's federal destiny in the draft
Treaty, Mr Haughey said that the language meant different things
to different people. He personally could live with it but if it
was difficult for any Member State then he was sure that
colleagues would try to meet those difficulties.

I am copying this letter to Tony Pawson (Northern Ireland

Office), Simon Webb (Ministry of Defence), Colin Walters (Home
Office) and to Sonia Phippard (Cabinet Office).

e MLV

J. S. WALL

Christopher Prentice, Esq.
Foreign and Commonwealth Office
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From: THe PrivaATE SECRETARY

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
LONDON SWIA 2AZ

J S Wall Esq
10 Downing Street
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PRIME MINISTER'S TALKS WITH MR HAUGHEY ON 21 JUNE: NORTHERN
IRELAND DEVELOPMENTS

- The Prime Minister may find it helpful to have a brief resume
of developments over the past day or so.

2. In the political talks in Northern Ireland the parties are
still at the stage of clarifying their opening position papers in
response to questions from the other parties. There is a serious
and purposeful atmosphere. The talks are due to resume on Monday
with questioning of Dr Paisley.

3 During the week the Unionists, especially the DUP, have begun
to voice their concern that the Anglo-Irish Conference planned for
16 July should be postponed, saying that if it is not their
electorate would not be able to countenance the continuation of the
talks process. They argue that the original proposition envisaged a
"gap" between Conference meetings of about 10 weeks to provide an
opportunity for political dialoque; that the factors which led to a
7-week delay before the start of plenary sessions was not their
fault (though this could of course be disputed); that they are
prepared to intensify the schedule and work through the summer to
make progress within a 1l0-week timescale; and that the Anglo-Irish
Conference should be postponed for at least 2 or 3 weeks to enable
an opportunity for real political progress to be made. This all
came to a head during yesterday evening's debate in the House on the
Order renewing ‘'direct rule', which saw impassioned speeches on the
subject from the 3 DUP MPs, but also underlined the fact that the

UUP are taking a more restrained line and may indeed be considering

possible ways round this apparent obstacle.
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4, Mr Brooke's position is that it had been agreed between the two
Governments and announced before the start of the "gap" that a
Conference would be held on 16 July, but he is willing "to initiate
discussions with all the participants, including the Irish
Government" to bring about agreement on "a basis for a resumption of
the talks".

Bs Irish and British officials met in Dublin yesterday. The Irish
tended to interpret the Unionists' position on the 16 July
Conference as an attempt to put the workings of the Anglo-Irish
Agreement into extended suspension. This is an unhelpful line as
the current talks arrangements had been carefully constructed to
satisfy both Unionists (who wanted a suspension of the Anglo-Irish
Agreement) and the Nationalists (who are against suspension).

[T Despite repeated statements to the contrary, the Irish still
appeared to suspect that we may be tempted to argque for postponement
of the Conference. They also reaffirmed their desire for a meeting
of Strand Two before 16 July, but less strenuously. They were
however reluctant to acknowledge that this becomes more difficult if
the Governments stand firm on the 16 July Conference.

T Irish officials restated their willingness to show flexibility
about further meetings after 16 July. Their approach reflects a
judgement that the process is likely to be stretched out over a
period of a year or more, a view far removed from that of the
Unionists. Their approach failed to recognise the strength of
Unionist feeling about a conference on 16 July, or Unionists'
reluctance to envisage a continuing process punctuated by regqular
Conference meetings. A more detailed note on the 16 July IGC is
attached; Mr Brooke's view is that we should not take the lead in
raising this issue and that if it is raised with the Prime Minister
in tete-a-tete, it should be referred to Mr Brooke and Mr Collins to

consider in detail.
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8. Irish officials also raised, on instructions, our reluctance to
hand over copies of the opening presentations made by the political
parties in the absence of a decision to publish these. 1Irish
officials argued that this was against both the spirit and the
letter of agreements between the two Governments over the past 15
months. Mr Brooke's position has been based on Irish agreement (at
Unionist insistence) that they should have no part in anything to do
with Strand One of the talks. The plenary meeting on 19 June
decided that individual parties could decide about publication and
the presentations are now gradually emerging. The immediate issue
may therefore fall away. The Taoiseach may nonetheless raise this
point with the Prime Minister, who will no doubt refer the matter,

without commitment, to Mr Brooke.

9. I am sending copies of this letter to Christopher Prentice
(FCO), and Sonia Phippard (Cabinet Office).

\C\:M‘s oW

\
Nv\:})

A J D PAWSON
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Annex

TALKS WITH MR HAUGHEY 21 JUNE: 16 JULY INTER-GOVERNMENTAL
CONFERENCE (IGC)

The Taoiseach will be well aware of recent statements by Unionist
Leaders (mainly DUP, although with some UUP support) that the
talks process will be at an end if the IGC on 16 July goes ahead
as planned.

He may suggest that this could be met by "flexibility" by the two
Governments, to the effect that the IGC would go ahead on 16
July; a new "gap" would be launched immediately after 16 July,
lasting until an IGC in early September; this would allow a
resumption of the talks in the second half of July (assuming that
most if not all the participants will not want to meet in
August); and there would be a further significant "gap" after the
early September IGC. He might argue that such an approach, while
not succumbing to Unionist blackmail on the 16 July IGC,
nevertheless met the underlying rationale of their case by
providing extra time in the second half of July in recognition of
the time consumed between 30 April and 17 June on purely
procedural matters.

It would be difficult to reject this approach out of hand but the
Prime Minister might invite Mr Haughey to consider whether it
would take the trick with the Unionists. He might say

- what the Unionists want is clearly a lengthening of the
present "gap" to compensate for at least some of the time
used up on purely procedural matters between 30 April and 17
June (for some of which the Unionists would - with some
validity - blame the SDLP);

- does the Taoiseach really believe that a new "gap" would
take the trick with them, bearing in mind that it would last
only from 16 July to early September, a shorter period than
some of the recent intervals between IGC meetings
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- the Unionist reading of the 26 March statement that the 10

week gap was intended for intensive discussion of substantive

issues has some plausibility.

If the Taoiseach himself suggests deferring the meeting on 16
July until a fixed date 2-3 weeks later the Prime Minister might
agree that this seems highly desirable in principle and that Mr
Brooke and Mr Collins should discuss the detail.

If he does not, there is a difficult question of judgement as to
whether the British side should take the initiative in leading
the Irish side into a discussion of the point. If we decided to

do so we might say:

- Mr Haughey will have had a report of the Unionist
interventions in the Direct Renewal Debate last night, and
especially of the key speech by Peter Robinson. How does he
rate their mood? Does he agree that there is now a danger
that their position has a momentum which could mean that they
will not be able to climb down from their threat to withdraw
if the IGC goes ahead on 16 July?

- the two Governments must give real weight to the extent to
which Dr Paisley in particular is fearful of the reaction of

his own more extremist supporters

- HMG remains clear that it would be wrong for it to propose
that the 16 July IGC should be deferred

- 1if, however, the Irish Government were to propose a new
date for the IGC around the end of July, it may be that that
would suffice to keep the show on the road, with all the
potential benefits associated with that. Mr Robinson's
speech hinted as much
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- HMG would entirely agree that any new, later date should
be fixed in advance. Clearly wrong to allow the Unionists to
think that they can push the end of the "gap" back
indefinitely, thereby effectively achieving suspension of the
Conference

- extension of the gap in this limited way would also
provide a more realistic prospect of achieving a launch of
Strand II before the summer break. Mr Brooke told Mr Collins
he would use his best endeavours (subject to the 26 March
groundrules or transition) to launch Strand II on 8/9 July.
But the pace of substantive discussion in Strand I so far now
makes that look unachievable.

Mr Brooke thought the Prime Minister would want to have the above
line of argument sketched out in case discussion in tete a tete
went in such a way that the Prime Minister felt he needed to
deploy it. Mr Brooke's present view, however, is that it would
be premature to take the initiative in putting these points to
the Taoiseach. It is a message which may not be well received.
The Unionist position is not monolithic and may either harden or
fracture. It is not yet clear whether this is a make or break
issue. The arguments may have greater force after a further week
of Strand I plenary discussion than now. Mr Brooke accordingly
suggests that for the purpose of tonight's meeting our line
should be that:

- we are not ourselves proposing deferring the 16 July IGC

- 1if the Irish suggest this we should agree and he and Mr
Collins should negotiate the detail

- if Mr Haughey proposes a new gap immediately after a 16
July IGC we should point out that this may not do the trick
but agree that Mr Brooke and Mr Collins should be left to
pursue further the question of resumption.
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I enclose a draft press line for this evening’s
meeting.

This has been agreed with the Northern Ireland
Office. Mr Brooke may wish to suggest an amplified line

on Northern Ireland this afternoon in the light of the
talks on political development.
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(Northern Ireland Office) and Sonia Phippard
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DRAFT PRESS LINE

The Prime Minister gave a dinner at 10 Downing Street tonight
for the Taoiseach, Mr Charles Haughey. The Irish Foreign Minister,
Mr Gerald Collins, the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland,

Mr Peter Brooke, and the Minister of State for Foreign and

Commonwealth Affairs, Mr Tristan Garel-Jones, were also present.

The Prime Minister and Mr Haughey had a useful exchange of
views about European issues in preparation for the forthcoming
European Council. The wide-ranging discussions covered major
international issues, including East/West relations, developments in
Eastern Europe and the Soviet Union, the Middle East, the Gulf and
South Africa.

The meeting was also an opportunity for discussions about

Anglo/Irish relations, with particular reference to the current

talks.
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PRIME MINISTER

TALKS WITH MR. HAUGHEY: 21 JUNE

Mr. Haughey and his team (see letter attached) are arriving
at No. 10 at 1930 tomorrow. Our team will be Mr. Brooke,
Mr. Garel-Jones and Sir Robin Butler. Mr. Haughey wants to see
you alone to start with (perhaps with me and Dermot Nally as
note-takers). Dinner will be at about 2015. The other members
of the two sides will talk in the small drawing room, while you

are in the study.

Although you and Mr. Haughey will want to talk about EC
issues, the main thing on his mind will be the Northern Ireland

political talks. He told you in Luxembourg in April that you
and he should give the talks strategic direction. He seems to

have in mind a plan for North-South relations based on his
underlying objective of a united Ireland. The main elements in

his thinking are controversial for us:

using the goal of European union as a framework for
Irish unity, i.e. European union will make the North-

South divide irrelevant;

joint problem-solving which might lead to joint

sovereignty;

a politically, socially and economically progressive
Republic of Ireland more and more attractive to the

Unionists;
the gradual re-absorption of the terrorists into the
political fold, rendering a UK military presence

unnecessary.

Specific ideas may include:

a joint directagéte of the two Prime Ministers to

monitor progress'\in the present talks;

&
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new North-South institutions (designed to lead to a

united Ireland);

a new Anglo/Irish Agreement, possibly involving joint

authority for justice and security;

the right of the Government of Ireland to be
consulted about the internal affairs of any new

devolved administration for Northern Ireland;

a referendum in the Republic on Articles 2 and 3 of
the Irish Constitution (the Articles constitute the
Irish claim to Northern Ireland), but only in the
context of some British declaration in favour of a

united Ireland by consent.

As regards progress in the talks themselves, the basis of the

talks reflected in Mr. Brooke's 26 March statement was:

(i)f:', that the two Governments would not hold meetings

of the Anglo/Irish Conference before 16 July;

it was agreed that all involved in the
Conference would try to launch all three sets of
discussions within weeks of each other, and in
the period when the Anglo/Irish Conference was

not meeting, i.e. before 16 July;

that the transition from Strand 1 to Strands 2
and 3 of the talks would be a matter for

Mr. Brooke to judge after consultation.

Strand 1 of the talks is purely between the Northern Ireland
parties. Strand 2 is about relations within the island of
Ireland, and Strand 3 is about relations between the peoples of
Ireland and those of Great Britain. The Irish are particularly
keen on Strand 2 because it would involve direct talks between
Dublin and the Unionists, and have pressed for the first

meeting of Strand 2 (in London) on 8 or 9 July. Mr. Brooke has
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said he would use his best endeavours to this end. But the
delayed start of the talks and slow progress makes this a
virtually impossible target. Some Unionists on the other hand
are threatening to leave the talks altogether if the next
scheduled meeting of the Anglo/Irish Conference is not

postponed from 16 July.

Mr. Haughey is a pretty tricky customer, and you will not be
able to trust him in the way that you trust, e.g. Helmut Kohl.
But relations between him and Mrs. Thatcher got unnecessarily
bad, partly because of her understandable indignation about the
Irish handling of terrorism, including extradition cases.
Experience has shown that there is no point in hyping up the
differences in public, and there is no reason not to have a
friendly relationship with Haughey, albeit supping with a
fairly long spoon.

You will want to let him have his say about how he sees the
development of North-South relations. In reply, you might

want to set out your own approach, e.qg.

we want a good relationship with the Republic of

Ireland. We are committed to the Anglo/Irish

Agreement - or to the development of a new and moref

broadly based one;

we should maximise the benefits of our joint
membership of the Community and the approach of 1992

for the sake of the island of Ireland as a whole;

we recognise the interests of the Republic of Ireland -

as set out in the Anglo/Irish Agreement. We shall

try to be sensitive to them;

We do not expect to operate the lowest common
denominator of agreement among the Unionists, but we
cannot ignore or override the two traditions in
Northern Ireland. We want to build up the confidence

of the nationalist community of Northern Ireland. We
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shall treat any suggestions in that regard on their
merits. Anything said to us in private by the Irish

will be taken seriously:;

all experience shows that patient persuasion has to

be the way forward;

we also have to use all the means at our disposal to
combat terrorism. We appreciate our co-operation
with the Irish Government and the Irish security
forces. The threat is a common one. We can do our
best to change the conditions in which terrorism
breeds, but terrorism is directed against the
Government of the Republic as well. It almost exists
for its own sake. That is why co-operation between

us is so vital to defeat it.

On the political talks, you might start by welcoming the

agreement on the appointment of Sir Ninian Stephen as the

Chairman for Strand 2. You could say:

The talks offer the best prospect for political
development for twenty years. We shall push for

progress but we have to carry all parties with us;

We are grateful for Irish signals of readiness to
contemplate changes to Articles 2 and 3 of the Irish
Constitution and a new Anglo-Irish Agreement. That

has helped keep the Unionists on side;

Mr. Brooke and Mr. Collins should keep in close touch
about the transition to Strand 2. Peter Brooke told
Mr. Collins he would use his best endeavours to

secure a meeting of strand 2 on 8 or 9 July.

Important to keep this understanding‘confidential.

Pace of events this week will probably make that date

unachievable;
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We do not propose deferring the 16 July Inter-

: Governmental Conference but we must also find a way
of ensuring that if that Conference is held, it does
not terminate the talks, ie we have to keep the

Unlonlsts on s1de. We will need Irish help.

There will be many stresses and strains in this
process. The clear message we get is that ordinary
people in Northern Ireland, and no doubt the
Republic, want the talks to succeed. Even when some
of the parties have not behaved sensibly, those

people have been able to see the two Governments

working together to keep the show on the road. Hope

we can continue to do so.

Security Co-operation

You will wish to thank Mr. Haughey for improving co-operation
and ask him to look for ways of co-operating still further,
especially as security co-operation is now high on the EC
agenda generally. So co-operation between our two countries
can be seen in a broader European context. You will wish to

welcome closer co-operation between the Garda and the RUC and, !

if you judge the market will bear it, suggest that you and the //

Taoiseach might tell the press after the meeting that we are | /

O
looking at ways of enhan01ng cross-border _co- operatlon. YO I

will anyway want to ask Mr Haughey to agree on beeflng up our

;ntelllgence exchanges: _1nte111gence being the key to

preventing terrorist attacks.

European Community Issues

Mr. Haughey will want to raise Common Foreign and Security
policy in his private talk with you. Irish neutrality makes
this a difficult issue for them, and they therefore like the
distinction between security and defence which we seek to draw.
However, you will need to leave Mr. Haughey in no doubt that a
general formulation in the Luxembourg Treaty covering a common

defence policy would not be acceptable to us unless it is made
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clear that NATO will in practice remain the basis for European

defence. We have to be sure that we do not enter into Treaty

commitments that could actually undermine our defence by
undermining NATO's role. Within that framework we will

obviously look for language to which all can agree.

J. S. Wall
20 June 1991

a:\haughey.dsg
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Office
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b&w« Sephan

Prime Minister’s Talks with Mr Haughey on 21 June

In my letter of 20 June I mentioned the Ellis case
under the heading Extradition.

On 20 June the judge decided that Ellis should stand
trial in October on the charges on which he was
extradited from the Republic, thus overturning the
magistrate’s decision at Ellis’s commital hearing.

The Prime Minister will not wish to raise the case
but, if Mr Haughey does, he could say that the judge’s
decision was excellent news which he much welcomed.

)7%ﬁer3 eArtr,

Whpm Rehe |

(C N R Prentice)
Private Secretary

J S Wall Esq
10 Downing Street
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PRTIME MINISTER'S TALKS WITH MR HAUGHEY ON 21 JUNE

This letter contains briefing for Mr Haughey's meeting
with the Prime Minister. It may need updating to take account
of any further developments in the talks between the Northern
Ireland political parties and decisions on the Ellis
extradition case.

Mr Haughey will arrive at No 10 at 1930 accompanied by
Mr Collins, the Irish Secretary to Government Mr Dermot Nally,
the Secretary for Foreign Affairs, Mr Noel Dorr and the Head of
Anglo/Irish Division, DFA, Mr Dermot Gallagher. Mr Haughey
will have a private meeting with the Prime Minister followed by
a working dinner. I enclose CVs.

AGENDA

The Irish have agreed that there need be no formal
agenda, but that talks should cover the following subjects:

Lis EC issues in the approach to the European Council and
the GATT.

Anglo/Irish relations and Northern Ireland including
political development, security and extradition.

International issues, including East/West relations, the
Soviet Union and Eastern Europe, the Middle East,
Arab/Israel, the Gulf and South Africa.

In the tete-a-tete the Taoiseach intends to raise the Common
Foreign and Security Policy (CFSP) and Anglo/Irish relations
with particular reference to the current talks . He is content
that international issues should be dealt with simultaneously
by other Ministers in separate discussion. (Briefing on these
issues is in Annex A.)

IRISH OBJECTIVES
These are likely to be:

To consolidate his personal relationship with the Prime
Minister.

Possibly to urge a meeting in Strand II of the talks on
political development before 16 July.
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To talk about bilateral relations, the future of
Northern Ireland and the talks process. He will want
these to be the main issues discussed and to engage the
Prime Minister's personal interest in setting bilateral
relations on a new plane. He may arque for a new
strategy or "grand design" (although he does not use the
term) for north/south relations and for new north/south
links.

To discuss major EC issues likely to arise at the
European Council. He may want to explain the delicacy

" of the CFSP for him because of the traditional Irish
stance on neutrality. He is visiting President
Mitterrand on 20 June.

Mr Haughey will be hoping to derive domestic political
advantage from the meeting which is a week before Irish local
elections on 27 June, and is likely to brief the Irish press
extensively on anything not specifically agreed to be held back
from public comment.

UK OBJECTIVES

There are tactical advantages in listening carefully to
Mr Haughey's problems, not being unduly negative about any
"grand design" and trying to keep him in play. But there are
dangers when it comes to Northern Ireland in endorsing some of
| Mr Haughey's ideas which at first seem innocuous.

Our overall objectives for the meeting are:

To point out that the best way of reaching agreement to
an early move to Strand II of political development
talks before the summer break will be for the parties to
press ahead with intensive discussion of the substantive
Strand I issues..

To persuade Mr Haughey of the need for circumspection in
relation to the Northern Ireland parties ("not
frightening the horses").

To get over that we cannot "deliver" internal parties.
The Unionists have their own agenda. The Irish have a
role in wooing them as well as protecting Nationalist

interests if there is to be a successful resolution to
the present initiative.

CONFIDENTIAL
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To confirm Irish readiness to envisage a resumption of
talks in September. (But the Unionists will have to be
persuaded to shift from their present position that the
talks process will finish if the next Anglo/Irish Inter-
Governmental Conference goes ahead on 16 July as planned
by the two governments.)

To point out the dangers to the talks of hinting in
public at any "grand design" or that the Taoiseach has
enlisted the Prime Minister's support for a new strategy.

To seek the Taoiseach's commitment to greater security
cooperation.

To explain our concerns about the two European IGCs and
EC policy in a GATT context. There is scope for
alliances of convenience with the Irish, although our
detailed objectives on many EC issues diverge.

EUROPEAN COMMUNITY

Mr Haughey has already seen Mr Santer and President
Mitterrand in his round of pre Council talks. The Prime

Minister will wish to ask about these meetings. The Irish view
both IGCs through the prism of ‘'cohesion' and will make
significant concessions in almost all areas provided the price
IS cights,

COMMON FOREIGN AND SECURITY POLICY

Mr Haughey intends to raise this in the tete-a-tete
discussion. It is a sensitive subject for the Irish given
their neutrality. Our distinction between security and defence
suits the Irish well, but for different reasons. They are
willing to participate in security arrangements, but have
hitherto not been willing to join a common defence
arrangement. They do not wish to be marginalised. Mr Haughey
stated in the Dail in April that "if in the fullness of time
the European Community brought forward its own defence
arrangement it would naturally be our position that we would
favourably consider taking part in such an arrangement". Scope
for making common cause with the Irish is therefore likely to
be restricted to detailed tactical issues.

CONFIDENTIAL
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On the Presidency model for a two-tier structure for
CFSP decision-making, which marks out areas for "cooperation"
or "common action", the Irish appear (unlike us) to have no
strong doubts. It would be useful to know how they think such
a model would work. They do however oppose the introduction of
majority voting -into the CFSP process. We should try to
"stiffen this opposition. ]

Points to Make

Security/Defence

Must maintain Rome II distinction between security and U
defence. We favour the Twelve expanding discussion on L~
security. But defence is different. Cannot accept
general formulation, eg common defence policy, unless it

is clear how this would be compatible with the Alliance.

Hence our requirement for the Treaty to make clear that
in practice NATO will remain basis for European
defence. Recognise this will be sensitive issue for you.

e —— ————————————— i

NATO reform a part of changes needed for Europe of fhe
90s. (Creation of Rapid Reaction Corps not a sign of a
more aggressive or expansionist NATos.

Our people should keep in touch. Clear delineation of
Union and WEU roles on security and defence issues
should meet both our interests.

Two-Tier Model for CFSP/Majority Voting

Do not understand how aspects of foreign and security
policy can be corralled into neat areas subject either
to "common action" or "cooperation". Foreign policy not
static nor susceptible to compartmentalisation.
Understand Ireland not opposed to this model. How do
you see it working?

Agree on need to work by consensus in framing and
implementing CFSP. Majority voting divisive and sure to
reduce flexibility. How best can we argue our case in
IGC?

POLITICAL UNION

The Irish tend to share our caution on a number of
individual issues (eg powers of the European Parliament,
extending Community competence, EC citizenship). Like other
small member states, however, they are reluctant to stand out
alone.

CONFIDENTIAL
ID2556




CONFIDENTIAL

Points to Make

See Luxembourg European Council as a neutral stock-
taking. Can only agree on package as a whole, not
piecemeal. Confident that agreement can be reached at
Maastricht which will allow the Community to move
forward together.

CFSP and interior and justice matters must remain
outside the Community. Three-pillar structure is
therefore the only practical way forward. Important to
preserve clear distinction between Union and community
activity. Must avoid loose evolutive clauses which
could lead to uncertainty and dispute.

See increased role for EP in some areas, but believe it
unwise to increase EP involvement in legislative
process. Important to maintain present, successful
institutional balance. Council should keep the last
word. Know that Ireland shares this view. Hope for
continued support in opposing substantive form of
co-decision.

Hope Ireland will continue to support our proposals on
involving national parliaments more closely in EC

affairs. Details obviously a matter for individual
member states, but principle is an important one and
should be recognised in a declaration.

The Irish have been firm supporters of a single
currency, and could be ready to move with the North to Stage
IIT (they are long-standing members of the narrow ERM band and
their inflation rate of 3% in 1991 is bettered only by Denmark
and the Netherlands). But like the southern states, Ireland is
concerned at the economic impact of EMU, especially given
chronic unemployment (currently 16%). This has led Ireland to
support Spanish requests for greater cohesion and for a long
Stage II (although the Irish have also endorsed the current
Presidency proposals under which an ESCB would begin operation
from 1996).

Points to Make

Important that EMU arrangements allow us all to move
forward together. This underlines need for a
substantive and lengthy Stage II in order to secure
convergence.
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Also underlines importance of not rushing fences in the IGC.
Much still to negotiate. Hope therefore that Luxembourgers
will not be too ambitious at European Council. We want a
neutral stocktaking, commending work done so far and looking
forward to agreement at the Maastricht Council.

- Beregovoy/Delors proposal is constructive, but there are
much thornier issues which need to be addressed first.
Do not want this singled out at European Council.

Principle of cohesion already recognised in Treaty.
Structural funds, the main instrument of cohesion,
already a major element in EC budget: we are prepared
to see some further growth after 1993. But see no
prospect of IGCs agreeing specific funding totals. This
is for future financing discussions next year.

FRONTIERS

Immigration Ministers discussed the External Frontiers
Convention (EFC) on 13/14 June. The key outstanding issue is
the type of frontier regime to be applied at airports. The EFC
will be discussed further by officials on 20 June. Interior
Ministers will meet again on 26 June if necessary. We, with
the Irish and others, fear a Commission intervention. This is
now unlikely this month, in view of the continuing work on the
EFC. The Foreign Secretary wrote to Delors and Bangemann on
6 June, urging restraint, and suggesting that the European
Council should have a wide-ranging political discussion of the
immigration threat to member states.

The Irish, long our allies on frontiers issues, have
begun to swim with the Schengen tide (and they disagree with us
on airports in the EFC).

Points to Make

Given the repercussions for our common Travel Area, we
should be concerned if the Irish stopped controls on
arrivals from other member states. We would not wish to
have to impose frontier checks at the border with the
Republic.

We hope for a good debate at the European Council on
wider immigration, drugs and cross-border crime issues
and not a fruitless confrontation on internal frontier
abolition. (Although the Irish have no current
immigration problems, they should support this approach.)
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GATT

Together with the French, the Irish have been
consistently obstructive over agriculture in the Uruguay
Round. Most recently, both tried to block the inclusion of
language in the OECD ministerial communique which had already
been agreed by the Community in Geneva. We are working to try
to split this alliance, emphasising to both the overall gains
which they are jeopardising by blocking progress on
agriculture. The Irish are worried that the French may be less
stalwart allies now that Beregevoy has responsibility for trade
policy.

Points to Make
- All Member States want a successful outcome to the GATT
Uruguay Round by the end of the year.

Recognise sensitivity of agriculture for Irish. But
Ireland has a major interest in other sectors (75% of
exports are non-agricultural) and, like the UK, as a
country dependent on trade, has much to gain from an
overall successful settlement.

Hope therefore that you will be ready to help Community
take a constructive approach to the negotiations. Must
make progress before the summer break.

(If raised). Unwise to rely on CAP reform as EC's
contribution to the negotiation. Need early progress on
key GATT issues of imports and exports which are not
directly addressed by CAP reform proposals put forward
to date.

EC ENLARGEMENT

Once the IGCs are over enlargement will be the next big
issue on the Community's agenda. Four countries (Turkey,
Austria, Cyprus and Malta) have already applied. Sweden will
do so on 1 July. The Finns and Norwegians (and even the Swiss
and Icelanders) may follow. Three of the East European
(Czechoslovakia, Hungary and Poland) see membership as the next
step after their Association Agreements, currently under
negotiation.

The Community is agreed that there should be no
decisions on enlargement until 1993. The Irish should be
broadly sympathetic to our approach. They will see cohesion
benefits for themselves in admission of the EFTAns (all of whom
would be net contributors) and will welcome accession of more
neutrals. At present they are the only neutral member of the
Community: a position they have sometimes found difficult.
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Points to Make

we support enlargement after 1993 to include those who
wish to join and can meet all the obligations of
membership

we see the EFTA countries as being the natural
candidates for the first wave of enlargement, but will
want to be assured that the four neutrals (Austria,
Sweden, Switzerland and Finland) will be able to
participate fully in CFSP

we see suitable Eastern Europeans as constituting the
next wave when they are ready, which will not be for
some time

we see problems with Turkish, Cypriot and Maltese
accession, but believe the Community should continue to
develop its relations with them.

NORTHERN IRELAND POLITICAL DEVELOPMENT (SHORT TERM)

The Irish Government has been ambivalent in its attitude
towards the talks. It recognises that there has been
widespread public and political support in the Republic for the
talks and for Mr Brooke personally. Mr Haughey also has a
strong desire to secure the prize of direct talks between
Dublin and the Unionists, which would within the talks
framework, take place as part of Strand II. The Irish do not
want to be the people to be seen to have caused the talks to
fail. Against this the Irish want no weakening of the 1985
Anglo/Irish Agreement and no worsening of the position of the
nationalists.

The transition from Strand I to Strand II, bringing in
the Irish Government as direct participants, was the most
controversial question of all during the "talks about talks".
Any departure from what was ultimately agreed and embodied in
the 26 March announcement (Annex A) - that it would be for
Mr Brooke formally to propose, after consultation, that the
latter strands of the Talks should begin - could be fatal.

Mr Brooke did, however, agree privately, when he met Mr Collins
on 14 June, that he would use his "best endeavours" to secure a
meeting of Strand II on 8 or 9 July in London. This is most
unlikely to be achievable.
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The Unionists insisted that talks should take place in a
gap between meetings of the Anglo/Irish Inter-Governmental
Conference (IGC). The contraction of the time now left in the
ten week gap provided for these raises a second, more strategic
procedural question of whether there can be a resumption of the
talks in the Autumn. Mr Collins indicated to Mr Brooke on
14 June that the Irish would not favour any intensification of
the present daily timetable (eg by evening sittings); that
they remained committed to holding the next IGC meeting on 16
July; that they were prepared to keep up their sleeves the
possibility of a further week's worth of Talks in the second
half of July; and that they were ready to contemplate a
further substantial "gap" for talks after a meeting of the IGC
at the beginning of September.

What the Irish may not be fully allowing for at this
stage is a continuing strong school of Unionist thought that,
if the 16 July meeting goes ahead, the Unionists will no longer
participate in the talks. Mr Brooke does not think we should
press the Irish to postpone the 16 July meeting, which is a
clear public commitment. The solution is rather to persuade
the Unionists that their position is counter- productive, given
that they have much to gain from the Talks, and that a
comprehensive accommodation before 16 July is now clearly not
practical politics. The Irish have a vital role to play in
getting the Unionists off this hook by ensuring that the SDLP
take Strand I seriously and address the issues in a genuinely /
intensive way. Any pressure from the Irish for a premature
start to Strand II would clearly run counter to this longer
term and more important objective. If, however, the L. sh
themselves propose deferring the meeting on 16 July the Prime
Minister might agree that this seems desirable in principle and
that Mr Brooke and Mr Collins should discuss the detail.

Points to Make

Mr Brooke's advice is that the Prime Minister should
make the following points

Welcome the agreement on an Independent Chairman for P
Strand II. (Sir Ninian Stephen, former Governor General |~
of Australia.) Grateful for Irish help over this (the
Taoiseach himself spoke to Mr Hawke).

HMG continue to regard the three-stranded framework of
the Talks as offering the best prospects for nearly
twenty years for political development. Determined to
make as much progress as quickly as possible, but must
carry all parties with us.
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In our judgement the Unionists remain committed to talks
in three strands and full participation in Strand II.
Unfriendly posturing does not mean they do not mean
business.

Welcome Irish signals of readiness to contemplate
changes to Articles 2 and 3 of the Irish Constitution
(Annex B) and a new Anglo-Irish Agreement. Such signals
have encouraged Unionists to remain committed to the
talks process, particularly to Strands II and III.

The talks process still has potential to develop
naturally and logically in a way which inter alia gives
the Irish Government full scope to deploy its position
on new arrangements 'among the people of Ireland’'.

(If pressed on a meeting before 6 July in Strand II)
clearly too early, only a week into the Strand I
plenaries, to propose transition to Strand II.
Potentially fatal to depart in any way from transitions
mechanism agreed in Mr Brooke's 26 March statement. I
know that Mr Brooke told Mr Collins privately on 14 June
that he will use his best endeavours to secure a meeting
of Strand II on 8/9 July. That understanding must be
kept confidential between the two governments. The pace
of events this week indicates that this is most unlikely
to be achievable.

We do not ourselves propose deferring the 16 July IGC.
Suggest that Mr Brooke and Mr Collins are left to pursue
the question of resumption of the Talks in the light of
their discussion on 14 June. NB Must carry the parties
with us. The Unionists will not rejoin talks outside a
"gap" between Conferences, and have to be got off the
hook of regarding 16 July IGC as finally terminating the
talks.

ANGLO/IRISH RELATIONS AND THE LONG TERM FUTURE OF NORTHERN
IRELAND

Mr Haughey will probably wish to devote much of the
tete-a-tete to this. He may outline his vision of the future
of the island of Ireland within Europe. The ingredients of the
"grand design" shift according to context and are seldom
tightly defined. It often involves presentation of highly
controversial ideas.
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The main components are

an underlying but often unstated commitment to a united
Ireland achieved by agreement and consent following a
mixture of incentives and persuasion. Often involves
reference to the New Ireland Forum Report of 1984 in
which all the constitutional parties in the Republic and
the SDLP participated, but Unionist parties did not.

But he is realistic enough to know that unity will not
occur in his lifetime.

a recent emphasis on progress towards European Union as
a context for bringing about his ultimate goal of unity
without the need for emphasis on the latter. "The
overwhelming impact of European political, economic and
monetary union will make the partition between North and
South, always unnatural, now irrelevant as well" (Ard
Fheis speech, March 1991).

a shorter term framework for Northern Ireland which does
not preclude unity, emphasises joint problem-solving in
relation to NI by the UK and ROI Government, aspires to
joint sovereignty, is unenthusiastic about devolution,
but under any devolved scheme envisages strong
North/South institutions.

a vision of a progressive, prosperous and enlightened
Ireland (adept at getting economic benefit out of EC
membership) which protects the Protestant identity and
which will ultimately be irresistible to the Unionists.

eventual "political movement" involving renunciation of
violence by the terrorists, their eventual participation
in constitutional politics, and the ending of the need
for a British military presence.

It is unclear how far Mr Haughey will want to press the

implications of the "Grand Design" for the current political

talks.

Some would be dangerous or at least controversial.

They might include

1.

ID2556

a Joint Directorate of the two Prime Ministers for the
Talks (ignoring the fact that solutions cannot be
imposed on the Unionists, who can walk out);

new North-South institutions - perhaps modelled on EC
lines - with a one-way valve designed to lead slowly but
surely to a United Ireland;
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a new, transcending Anglo-Irish Agreement, perhaps
incorporating elements of joint authority in relation to
the administration of justice and security;

a right for the ROI at least to be consulted about the
internal affairs of any new devolved administration for

NI;

a referendum on Articles 2 and 3 of the Irish
Constitution, but "in the context of some new
all-Ireland arrangement." or new assurances about
British declaration that we favoured in principle a
united Ireland by consent.

a need to leave open option for PIRA eventually to join
others in participating in political process as
alternative to violence.

to Make

ID2556

We remain fully committed to the Anglo-Irish y
relationship and the Anglo/Irish Agreement unless we ¢~
reach agreement on a new and more broadly based
Agreement. If the present talks were to break down
there would be a strong case for operating the Agreement

more intensively on areas such as cross border social
and economic issues.

We should take every opportunity to maximise the
potential benefits of 1992 to the island of Ireland.

But the single market does not alter the existence of
the two traditions (unionist and nationalist) within
Northern Ireland or dissolve the political border. Any
suggestion by us to the contrary would be
counterproductive with the Unionists. (On this, HMG
rests on Article 1 of the Anglo/Irish Agreement. (Annex

C))s

Such matters as any new and more broadly based
Anglo/Irish Agreement, new North/South institutions and
the range of Northern Ireland issues over which prior
consultation with the Irish Government would be expected
will be discussed in the talks. The more the people of
Northern Ireland know and understand those from the
Republic, and vice-versa, the better. We cannot impose
solutions on the Unionists, but they can be scared off.
Grateful for the restraint which the Irish Government
has shown in not expressing views away from the
Conference table on substantive issues which may arise
in Strands II and III of the talks.
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The two governments must remain firm that, so long as
Sinn Fein continues to support terrorist violence and
the subversion of the democratic process they, and
others who act as political mouthpieces for the
terrorists, exclude themselves from a place at the
Conference table. Any implication to the contrary would
jeopardise the talks.

The Taoiseach may seek a private indication from the
Prime Minister as to what substantive outcome HMG seeks from
the Talks. In responding, the Prime Minister could draw on the
following points:

- since not possible to impose solutions on the parties,
HMG genuinely sees its role as partly a facilitating one

we want to find and enlarge areas of agreement between
the parties. A possible interim objective would be
agreement of a statement of principles or accord

Beyond that we would welcome:

new institutions of government in NI which command L/////
widespread support and are fair and effective ;

continuing arrangements to promote reconciliation ; /////»
between the two traditions in NI and to end ~
discrimination

strengthening of Article 1(a) of the Anglo-Irish
Agreement to recognise the present status of NI as part
of the UK. (Recognise that this would entail amending
Articles 2 and 3 of the Irish Constitution - eg to e
replace the territorial claim with an aspiration

better links between the ROI and NI, and closer contacts
and understanding between the peoples North and South

the possibility of a new Agreement which both Sovereign ya
States would regard as better. /’
i/,

SECURITY COOPERATION

The Prime Minister needs to be aware that a heavy
emphasis by him on security issues in isolation could be taken
by Mr Haughey as bias towards Unionist pre-occupations.
Nevertheless, the Prime Minister may judge that there is scope
for an overt appeal to the Taoiseach for the genuine
partnership against terrorism which he refused to Mrs Thatcher
in 1988. Certainly there are real issues of substance to
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address. One approach might be to draw the parallel with
evolving anti-terrorist cooperation between other Community
partner states. Key elements here include more intimate police
relations, more effective cross-border communications and
better exchanges of intelligence. A possible objective for
this summit would be to get Mr Haughey to agree to look again
at our cross-border security cooperation in this light and to
review progress in the Autumn.

Mr Haughey is likely to argque that bilateral cooperation
is already good and that both governments have a common
interest in defeating terrorism whether Republican or Loyalist.

There has been improved cooperation and working level
between the police forces in Northern Ireland and the Republic
in recent years. But the Irish have been slow to respond to
specific demands. At a political level the Irish still see
difficulty in any direct contact between security forces in the
Republic and the British Army in Northern Ireland. But the
need for this is clear, bearing in mind that in the border
areas PIRA operate at a military level.

The Prime Minister may wish to press the Taoiseach to
agree to a new joint public commitment by both Governments to
renewed bilateral security cooperation.

Specific requests will continue to be handled between
security forces and at Inter Governmental Conferences, but the
Prime Minister may wish to put down a marker about his own
concerns.

Points to Make

Terrorist attacks by both PIRA and Loyalists remain
worryingly high. The attacks becoming more
sophisticated with rocketry and larger explosive
charges.

Welcome recent improvements in working relations
between the Garda and RUC. Security Co-operation is
advancing throughout Europe (eg Schengen). Mr Brooke,
Mr Collins and Mr Burke (the Irish Justice Minister)
are looking at possibilities for improvements in cross
border cooperation). I welcome this. Hope I can put
any particular future problems to you with requests for
help should this be necessary.
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What we need now is a demonstration of our commitment
to effective bilateral security co-operation. This,
together with progress at a political level would be
the right response to terrorists, Orange or Green.
This would be in the interests of all the people of
these islands, and could pay political dividends in the .
North. Hope we can review ways of enhancing cross
border cooperation. Will the Taoiseach join me in
announcing that the two governments will jointly look
at this and review progress in the Autumn?

For the present, one specific request: better
intelligence is the key to preventing terrorist
attacks. Hope we can step up efforts on both sides of
the border and our intelligence exchanges.

CONFIDENCE OF NATIONALIST COMMUNITY

Points to Make

ID2556

We are determined to set our house in order (for
instance through the Royal Commission established in
the aftermath of the Birmingham Six).

(If Mr Haughey raises this). We also recognise a
common interest in building and retaining Nationalist
confidence in the security forces (Irish progress on
security co-operation is linked with ours on the
‘confidence front'). We are giving substantial thought
to this. But confidence of the Unionist community that
the fight against terrorism is effective is equally
important.

(If Mr Haughey raises this). HMG continues to honour
the 1985 objective of police accompaniment of army \
patrols wherever possible. Levels are high, as the
Chief Constable has explained in Conference meetings.
But the RUC have to have regard to operational needs:
they cannot abort an anti-terrorist operation simply to
accompany a patrol.
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EXTRADITION

The Prime Minister may wish to touch briefly on our
continuing concerns. Since the failure of three extradition
cases (Clarke, Finucane, Carron) in 1990, we have consistently
stressed our concerns in the Intergovernmental Conference about
what we perceive to be loopholes in the Irish Extradition Act.
This potentially allows a number of terrorist offences to be _——
treated as political offences. The Irish High Court in the
case of three Crumlin Road escapers recently decided that two
(Sloan and McKee) should not be extradited for the offence of
"possession with intent" of an M60 machine gun as this was a
political offence. The Irish State has appealed the decisions
to the Supreme Court. Mr Haughey has taken the line that
legislation must be fully tested in the courts before it can be
tightened up.

The Ellis Case. A decision is expected on 20 June in a
pre trial hearing in London in this case. Ellis was returned
from the Republic last year for trial on explosives offences.

A UK magistrate took the view that the return charges were not
proper to the indictment and substituted alternative charges.
The Irish Attorney General made it clear that the use of the
substituted charges would be a breach of the UK "gentlemen's
agreement” with the Republic which provides that extraditees
shall not be imprisoned or prosecuted for offences other than
those for which they were extradited without the consent of the
returning state. The Irish declined to give such consent. The
Attorney General finds this disappointing as there are some
precedents for such agreement where, as in this case, the
evidence is the same. The Irish are considering whether they
will prosecute themselves if he is returned to Ireland.

Points to Make

We note that Irish legislation is still being tested in
the courts.

Any gaps in the Irish Extradition Act 1987 are
unwelcome. We hope they will be removed by early Irish
legislation.

Ellis case - (only if raised). We respect the
Republic's right not to agree to the prosecution of
Ellis on charges other than those on which he was
extradited.

- (If the court refuses on 20 June to commit
Ellis to trial on the return charges.) But he will
now go free unless the Irish are willing to proceed
against him in extraterritorial proceedings in Ireland.

CONFIDENTIAL
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CROSS—-BORDER COOPERATION AND THE INTERNATIONAL FUND

Points to Make (if raised)

- Sensible to cooperate where our social and economic
interests coincide. Important part of Anglo-Irish
business.

1992 will strengthen the need for cooperation in
certain areas, but areas of competition will still
remain (inward investment, transport, agri-food
industry). Should aim to build on existing cooperation
and identify most productive areas for further
cooperation.

We will continue to work closely with the Irish
Government to ensure continued support for the

International Fund for Ireland from existing donors,
particularly the US and the EC.

RIGHTS OF MINORITY COMMUNITY

Points to Make (if raised)

- Determined to pursue policies providing equality of
opportunity and equity of treatment. Already shown
this in Fair Employment legislation, and initiatives to
address areas of need in Belfast and Londonderry.

I am copying this letter to Tony Pawson (Northern Ireland
Office), Simon Webb (MOD), Colin Walter (Home Office), Juliet
Wheldon (Law Officer's Secretariat) and Sonia Phippard (Cabinet

Office). >QRNJ3 aks

(C N R PRENTICE)
Private Secretary

J S Wall Esq

10 Downing Street

Annex A International Issues

Annex B Mr Brooke's 26 March Statement

Annex C Articles 2 and 3 of the Irish Constitution
Annex D Article I of the Anglo/Irish Agreement 1985
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OTHER INTERNATIONAL ISSUES

SOVIET UNION

Points to Make (if raised)

ID2556

Some hopeful signs (Gorbachev/Yeltsin relations; 9+1
agreement; Yavlinsky's economic reform proposals).
West should use its limited influence to push Gorbachev
towards further reform.

Yeltsin's election as RSFSR President a significant
boost for reformers. Hope he will use his position
responsibly and avoid hard confrontation with Gorbachev.

Economic assistance not a question of some "grand
bargain" between the West and the Soviet Union; but of
help for self-help. If serious reform measures are
introduced in the Soviet Union, should be ready to
consider Western/IFI assistance. Important that West
should do what we can to encourage growth of market
sector.

Gorbachev _and G7 Summit

Gorbachev invited for session with Heads of Government
immediately after Summit proper. Attendance is:

(a) Recognition of Soviet Union's desire to be
integrated into world economy, which can only happen on
basis of cnfidence in continuation of process of
political and economic reform.

(b) Opportunity for Gorbachev to brief G7 leaders on
efforts directed at reform; for G7 to confirm their
support for reform process; to spell out what is
required in terms of implementing credible policies
leading to market-based economy. No question of
financial aid.

(c) Chance for Gorbachev to demonstrate support for

Summit's approach/conclusions eg on conventional arms
transfers.
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Believe Summit's message to Gorbachev should spell out
clearly criteria for worthwhile future cooperation
(including factors such as human rights, treatment of
Balts etc), and should help bind him more closely to
reformist policies.

CENTRAL AND EASTERN EUROPE

Points to Make (if raised)

We believe the democratic structures in Poland, Hungary
and Czechoslovakia are holding up reasonably well.
Bulgaria and Romania are still shaky, though clearly
better than under the old regimes.

Yugoslavia is currently the most difficult case. The
Yugoslav crisis is still very grave. Slovenia and
probably Croatia now seem bound to declare independence
by end of June (although actual process of secession
may drag on for months thereafter). There is a real
risk of widespread violence between Serbs and other
ethnic groups. The CSCE should play a role. Signs
that Yugoslavs themselves moving towards this. Berlin
Ministerial meeting on 19-20 June provides an

opportunity - perhaps the last - to influence pace of
events.

The difficult task now is to help overcome countries'
short and medium term economic difficulties without
endangering the success of long term structural
reform. A key step will be improved access to EC and
other Western markets. Association Agreements should
incorporate generous concessions.

IRAQI REFUGEES

Points to Make (if raised)

ID2556

The majority of refugees from Northern Iraq have
returned home. The humanitarian operation there has
been handed over to the UN, and it is our intention
that our forces which were directly involved with those
operations should withdraw.

No decision has been reached on the complete withdrawal
of coalition forces. We are consulting closely with
our partners on this point, and any decision will take
full account of the circumstances in Iraq.
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We are closely monitoring the situation in Southern
Irag. We have, as yet, no evidence of a major Iraqi
offensive against refugees there, though there has been
minor skirmishing. We have made it clear to the Iragqgis
that any further action against the Shia would have the
most serious consequences.

We are encouraging the UN to extend the scope of their
operations in the South.

ARAB/ISRAEL

The US Secretary of State, James Baker, has returned to
Washington after four visits to the region. He has established
some areas of common ground between the parties, but
differences between Israel and Syria on the precise nature of
the conference remain unresolved. The Israelis want a short
one-off event without UN involvement though they have now
agreed to EC Presidency participation alongside the US and
USSR. The Syrians want a continuing conference, greater powers
for the co-sponsors and a prominent role for the UN.

The Foreign Secretary saw Mr Baker on 20 May and has
since sent messages to the Foreign Ministers of Syria, Jordan
and Israel, urging them to grasp the opportunity. President
Bush has sent messages to Israeli Prime Minister Shamir,
President Asad of Syria, King Hussein of Jordan, President
Mubarak of Egypt and King Fahd of Saudi Arabia, setting out
areas of agreement and disagreement and urging them to show
flexibility. We do not yet know what responses the Americans
have received.

Points to Make (if raised)

-~ emphasise our full support for the Baker initiative.
The EC should continue to support it. We have a vital
interest in the shape of any settlement.

welcome Israeli Foreign Minister Levy's agreement on
5 June to a role for the EC Presidency, alongside the
US and USSR.

HOSTAGES IN LEBANON

Points to Make

Grateful to your Government for raising hostages with
the Iranians. Hope you will continue to press them on
this subject as opportunity arises.

CONFIDENTIAL
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SOUTH AFRICA

The issue of South Africa is in Ireland dominated by
their Anti-Apartheid Movement: the Irish have few commercial
interests - and no Embassy - in South Africa. President
de Klerk visited Dublin (at his own request) on 25 April.

Mr Haughey received him politely and was impressed by

de Klerk's account of his reform programme. The visit may
prompt a review of Ireland's 1985 bilateral measures on fruit
and vegetable imports and tourist links. But the Irish may
still be reluctant to 1lift any of the EC's 1985 measures. They
have expressed doubts about our idea of an EC declaration on
sport to be adopted at Luxembourg.

Points to Make (if raised)

- Reforms in South Africa continue apace. The bulk of
statutory apartheid will have gone by the time of the
European Council (28/29 June). Now is the time to
encourage all sides to get together: the violence
makes this even more necessary.

Have proposed that European Council's statement on
South Africa should this time endorse the ANC's and the
IOC's view that sports achieving racial integration in

South Africa should be able to re-enter international
competition.
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Northern Ireland ( Political Talks)

Mr Brooke's 26 March Statement
orthern Ireland (Political Talks)

r. Speaker: Before the Secretary of State starts, may
I ask hon. Members who are not remaining for this
important statement to leave quietly and without
conversation?

3.30 pm

The Secretary of State for Northern Ireland (Mr. Peter
Brooke): With permission, Mr. Speaker, I will make a
statement about political development in Northern
Ireland.

I am pleased to be able to inform the House that,
following extensive discussions with the main constitution-
al parties in Northern Ireland—the Alliance party of
Northern Ireland, the Social Democratic and Labour
party, the Ulster Democratic Unionist party and the
Ulster Unionist party—and with the Irish Government, a
basis for formal political talks now exists. I frankly
acknowledge to the House that this would not have been
possible without the good will and determination of the
Northern Ireland parties and the helpful and constructive
approach taken by the Irish Government. The stated
positions of all these parties are well known. Her Majesty’s
Government reaffirms their position that Northern
Ireland’s present status as a part of the United Kingdom
will not change without the consent of a majority of its
people.

The endeavour on which we have all agreed to embark
is an ambitious one. We are setting out to achieve a new
beginning for relationships within Northern Ireland,
within the island of Ireland and betweeen the peoples of
these islands. While a successful outcome cannot be
guaranteed in advance, I am confident that all the
potential participants are committed to a forward-looking
and constructive approach. For their part, the two
signatories of the Anglo-Irish Agreement—the British and
Irish Governments—have made it clear that they would be
prepared to consider a new and more broadly based
agreement or stfucture if such an agreement can be arrived
at through direct discussion and negotiation between all
the parties concerned.

To allow an opportunity for such a wider political
dialogue, the two Governments have agreed not to hold a
meeting of the Anglo-Irish Conference between two
pre-specified dates. All the parties concerned will make use
of this interval for intensive discussions to seek the new
and more broadly based agreement which I have just
described.

As the conference will not be meeting between the
specified dates the Secretariat at Maryfield will accordingly
not be required for that period to discharge its normal role
of servicing conference meetings provided for in article 3 of
the Agreement.

It is accepted that discussions must focus on three muin
relationships: those within Northern Ireland. including the
relationship between any new institutions there and the
Westminster Parliament; among the people of the island of
Ireland; and between the two Governments. It is common
ground between all the parties that hope of achieving a
new and more broadly based agreement rests on finding a
way to give adequate expression to the totality of the
relationships I have mentioned.

Talks will accordingly take place in three strands
corresponding respectively to the three relationships.
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ANNEX B
Some arrangements will be needed for liaison between the
different strands of these complex discussions. All the
Northern Ireland parties will participate actively and
directly in the north-south discussions. The Unionist
parties have made it clear that they wish their participation
in those talks to be formally associated with my presence
and that they will regard themselves as members of the
United Kingdom team. It is accepted by all those involved
that, to make full use of the interval between meetings of
the conference to achieve an overall agreement satisfactory
to all, it will be necessary to have launched all three sets of
discussions within weeks of each other.

A first step towards getting related discussions under
way in all three strands will be the opening, as soon as
possible, of substantive talks between ‘the parties in
Northern Ireland under my chairmanship. These will
commence with a round of bilateral meetings before
moving on, as soon as possible, into plenary sessions. It
has been agreed by all the participants that before long,
when, after consultation, I judge that an appropriate point
has been reached, I will propose formally that the other
two strands should be launched. My judgment as to timing
will be governed by the fact that all involved have agreed
that the three sets of discussions will be under way within
weeks of each other.

The internal talks, like the talks in the other strands,
will follow a demanding and intensive schedule. In order to
ensure a full airing of the issues, it will be open to each of
the parties to raise any aspect of these relationships,
including constitutional issues, or any other matter which
it considers relevant. All concerned have assured me that
they will participate in good faith and will make every
effort to achieve progress.

It is accepted by all the parties that nothing will be
finally agreed in any strand until everything is agreed in the
talks as a whole and that confidentiality will be maintained
thereunto. However, in the final analysis, the outcome will
need to be acceptable to the people.
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ARTCICLES 2 AND 3 OF THE IRISH CONSTITUTION

Article 2.%
The natromal territory consists of the whole
island of Ireland, its islands and the territorial

the re-integration of the national
/Irish law applies itory, and .without prejudice to the richt of
to the Republic he Parliament and Governmen: established by

only "pending b B 3 ‘ ; lurisdicri
reintegration"” s Constitution to exercise jurisdiction over

the whole of that territory, the laws enacted bv
shall have the like
application as the laws of

1d the like extra-territorial e

*The wording of both articles was the subject of legal challenge
in the Irish Courts in 1990 (McGimpsey v the Irish State). The
Court found that the wording constitutes a legal imperative.
Subsequently the Taoiseach has pointegygn a number of occasions
that Article 29 of the Irish Constitution affirms Ireland's
adherence to the pacific settlement of international disputes,

and that there is no question of Ireland seeking to impose unity
by force. Unionists concerns remain: they have questioned what
the Irish would define as an international dispute. They are only
likely to be reassured by the deletion of both Article 2 and 3.
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ARTICLE 1 OF THE ANGLO/IRISH AGREEMENT %985

A
STATUS OF NORTHERN IRELAND

ARTICLE |
The two Governments

(a) affirm that any change in the status of Northern Ireland would only come

o
about with the consent of a majority of the people of Northern Ireland:

(b) recognise that the present wish of a majonty of the people of Northern
Ireland is for no change in the status of Northern Ireland;

(c) declare that. if'in the future a majonty of the people of Northern Ireland
clearly wish for and formally consent to the establishment of a united
Ireland, they will introduce and support in the respective Parliaments

legisiation to give effect to that wish.




DENTIAL

GALLAGHER, DERMOT

Assistant Secretary, Head of Anglo-Irish Division,
Department of Foreign Affairs.

Born County Leitrim 1945 (on the Northern Ireland
border). Educated University College Dublin.

A career diplomat with involvement in Irish policy in
Northern Ireland going back to 1969. He will take up
appointment as Irish Ambassador in Washington in the autumn.
Reported to be close to and trusted by the Taoiseach.

Gallagher is a country boy made good. He seems in his
element in Anglo-Irish Division. His political views were
shaped during the onset of the Troubles in Northern Ireland,
and he dislikes and distrusts the British. Tries to exploit
the Anglo-Irish Agreement to the full and finds our attitude
exasperating. He takes a tougher line than his superiors. He
makes little effort to hide his contempt for Unionists.

A workaholic, Gallagher is able, incisive and a quick
draftsman. He can be charming when things go his way, but is
prone to lose his temper when crossed in debate. Difficult to
establish a relationship of personal confidence with.

Married with three children. His wife, Maeve, is a
teacher.
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ARTICLE 1 OF THE ANGLO/IRISH AGREEMENT %985

A
STATUS OF NORTHERN IRELAND

ARTICLE |
The two Governments

(a) affirm that any change in the status of Northern Ireland would only come
about with the consent of a majority of the people of Northern Ireland:

(b) recognise that the present wish of a majonty of the people of Northern
Ireland is for no change in the status of Northern Ireland;

(c) declare that. ifin the future a majority of the people of Northern Ireland
clearly wish for and formally consent to the establishment of a united
Ireland, they will introduce and support in the respective Parliaments
legisiation to give effect to that wish.




DENTIAL

GALLAGHER, DERMOT

Assistant Secretary, Head of Anglo-Irish Division,
Department of Foreign Affairs.

Born County Leitrim 1945 (on the Northern Ireland
border). Educated University College Dublin.

A career diplomat with involvement in Irish policy in
Northern Ireland going back to 1969. He will take up
appointment as Irish Ambassador in Washington in the autumn.
Reported to be close to and trusted by the Taoiseach.

Gallagher is a country boy made good. He seems in his
element in Anglo-Irish Division. His political views were
shaped during the onset of the Troubles in Northern Ireland,
and he dislikes and distrusts the British. Tries to exploit
the Anglo-Irish Agreement to the full and finds our attitude
exasperating. He takes a tougher line than his superiors. He
makes little effort to hide his contempt for Unionists.

A workaholic, Gallagher is able, incisive and a quick
draftsman. He can be charming when things go his way, but is
prone to lose his temper when crossed in debate. Difficult to
establish a relationship of personal confidence with.

Married with three children. His wife, Maeve, is a
teacher.
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DORR, NOEL
Secretary, Department of Foreign Affairs
Born Limerick 1933.

Education: University College Galway and Georgetown
University, Washington DC.

Entered civil service as Assistant Inspector of Taxes
1958 and the DFA in 1960; Deputy Secretary DFA 1974-80.
Ambassador to the UN 1980-83. Ambassador in London 1983-87.

Dorr is respected by his colleagues in the DFA and by
politicians of all parties. Widely read and very intelligent,
he is a skilful draftsman and considerate chairman. He worked
very hard and successfully in London. Serious, teetotal,
workaholic with considerable charm and a legendary memory. A
major contributor to the Anglo-Irish Agreement.

Married to charming woman (Catriona), a former air
hostess whose first language is Irish. She had a cancer
operation 1984, reported to be completely successful.
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NALLY, DERMOT

Secretary to the Government.

Born 1927. Dermot Nally was educated at Synge Street
Schools, Dublin. He was awarded a scholarship in science by
the National University of Ireland and a post-graduate
studentship in modern languages at London University, from
which he gained his MA.

Joined the civil service in 1947 and transferred to the
Department of the Taoiseach in 1973. Up to 1980 he reported
directly to the Taoiseach on matters affecting the European
Economic Community and Northern Ireland. He also kept an eye
on foreign affairs in general and was involved in economic
policy, both domestic and external. Appointed Secretary to the
Government on 2 July 1980, he was involved in the AIIC and the
successful negotiations leading to the signing of the
Anglo-Irish Agreement 1985. His close personal relationship
with Lord Armstrong played a key part in the negotiations.
Trusted by successive premiers of both parties.

Nally is a first class civil servant, discreet, loyal
and sensible. He is pleasant socially, but is capable of
taking a very robust line on instructions. He has a remarkable
capacity for alcohol.

Nally is married with several children. Mr Nally's
interests are golf, reading and gardening.
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COLLINS, (JAMES) GERARD ('GERRY') TD

Minister for Foreign Affairs.

Born 1938 in Abbeyfeale, Co Limerick. Educated
University College Dublin. Assistant General Secretary, Fianna
Fail, 1965-67; Deputy for Limerick West since 1967;
Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Industry and
Commerce and the Gaeltacht, 1969-70; Minister for Posts and
Telegraphs 1970-73; member, Consultative Assembly of the
Council of Europe 1973-77; Opposition spokesman for
Agriculture until February 1975, when he moved to Justice;
Minister of Justice July 1977-81, and 1987-89; Minister for
Foreign Affairs March-November 1982; and since July 1989.

An archetypal Fianna Fail backwoodsman, shrewd, devious,
adroit, ruthless and ambitious. Generally a competent
performer. Capable of great charm and also easily provoked to
anger. He presides with Mr Brooke at meetings of the Inter
Governmental Conference as well as travelling widely as Foreign
Minister.

He was appointed Minister for Foreign Affairs in
March 1982 and presided over the deterioration in Anglo-Irish
relations caused by the Falklands War. Front bench spokesman
on foreign affairs after Fianna Fail's defeat in the November
1982 election.

Wants to succeed Mr Haughey as Taoiseach (although not a
front runner).

Has had stomach problems intermittently. They recurred
recently.

Married 1969 a graduate teacher (Hilary Tattan) from
Killarney. No children.
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THE ANGLO-IRISH AGREEMENT

The Anglo-Irish Agreement was signed by Mrs Thatcher and
Dr FitzGerald in November 1985 at Hillsborough Castle Co.
Down. It attempted to accommodate the rights, identities and
aspirations of the two traditions in Northern Ireland and to
provide a framework for improved cooperation between the two
governments.

Key provisions were:

Article I (Annexed) which affirms the status of Northern
Ireland to be determined by a majority of those living
there, recognises that the present wish of a majority is
for no change, but provides that if in the future a
majority wish for a united Ireland both governments will
support this. Unionists have not found this a
sufficient reassurance while Articles 2 and 3 of the
Irish Constitution lay claim to the whole of Ireland.
The Article provided for the establishment of a Joint
Secretariat staffed by Irish and British officials.
Unionists have insisted that the Ministerial meetings
halt during the present talks, and that the secretariat
ceases to service the Ministerial Conference during the
ngapu 5

Article 2 providing for reqular bilateral Ministerial
meetings to consider political, security and legal
matters, and to promote cross border cooperation. The
Unionists see this as interference. The Nationalists
see it as restoring the political imbalance for them.

Article 4 declares that it is the policy of HMG to
devolve powers within Northern Ireland on a basis that
would win widespread acceptance. The Unionists have
been unwilling to consider devolution under the
framework of the agreement. If a devolved
administration were set up devolved matters would not be
considered in the Inter-Governmental Conference

Articles 7 and 9 provide for Conference to consider the
security situation, cooperation on security and
relations between the security forces and the

community. For many Unionists more demonstrable
improvement in bilateral security cooperation might be a
bench-mark to the success of the Agreement.

UNCLASSIFIED
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Article 10 provides for cooperation on economic and
social developments

There is no derogation of the Sovereignty of either
government under the Agreement.

Mr Brooke's statement of 26 March commits the two
governments to consider a new and more broadly based
agreement on structure if such an agreement can be
arrived at through direct discussion and negotiation
between all the parties concerned.

If there is no such new agreement both governments are
agreed that the Anglo-Irish Agreement should remain in
place.

UNCLASSIFIED
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UK POSITION ON FUTURE OF NORTHERN IRELAND

(a)

(b)

ID2571

The government's commitments on the future
constitutional position of Northern Ireland are as set out in
Article I of the Anglo-Irish Agreement:

that any change in the status of Northern Ireland would
only come about with the consent of a majority of the
people of Northern Ireland:

that the present wish of a majority of the people of
Northern Ireland is for no change in the status of
Northern Ireland:

that, if in the future a majority of the people of
Northern Ireland clearly wish for and formally consent
to the establishment of a united Ireland, they will

introduce and support legislation to give effect to that
wish.

UNCLASSIFIED
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HAUGHEY, CHARLES J TD

An Taoiseach; Leader of Fianna Fail.

Born 1925 in Castlebar, Co Mayo. Educated University
College Dublin. Barrister 1949; Lieutenant in the Irish
Territorial Army 1947-57; Deputy since 1957; Parliamentary
Secretary to Minister for Justice 1960-61; Minister for
Justice 1961-64; for Agriculture 1964-66; and for Finance
1966-70; Vice-President, Fianna Fail since early 1972;
Minister for Health and Social Welfare 1977-79; Taoiseach
December 1979-June 1981; from March-December 1982; and since
March 1987.

Always intensely ambitious, Mr Haughey became very rich
from his accountancy business (and from speculation in building
land during his spell as Minister for Finance). He married
Maureen Lemass, daughter of the former Taoiseach in 1951, which
accelerated his political career.

Between October 1969 and April 1970 Mr Haughey was
accused together with others in the Cabinet of conspiring to
smuggle arms for the North through Dublin. In May 1970 he and

Mr Neil Blaney, Minister for Agriculture, were dismissed by the
Taoiseach. He was subsequently tried and discharged (though
not entirely exonerated) in October 1970.

Despite these events, Mr Haughey retained considered
influence over the Dublin Fianna Fail. He worked diligently at
the grass roots of the party to inch his way back into
political popularity. In December 1979 Mr Lynch was forced to
resign. Mr Haughey became both leader of Fianna Fail and
Taoiseach. The leadership contest split the party and has
rumbled on ever since.

The constant thread of Mr Haughey's career is his
political ambition, which has made him a controversial figure
since before his 1970 dismissal. In preserving his leadership
of Fianna Fail he has shown qualities of obstinate courage and
political skill which his opponents cannot match.

His relations with the British Government and his
attitude to Northern Ireland have been determined by the
political dividends he hoped to reap at home.
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MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
WHITEHALL LONDON SW1A 2HB

Telephone 071-21 82111/3

SECRETARY OF STATE
MO 19/3D 20 June 1991

Yoor Yosphon

ULSTER REGIMENT

The Prime Minister might like to be aware, in advance of his
meeting with Mr Haughey, that the future of the UDR is affected by
the review of Army Regimental Structure. The Ulster Defence
Regiment (UDR) is one element of the British Army’s presence which
the Irish Government regard with particular suspicion.

The scheme under consideration, as part of the restructuring of
the Army, would involve combining the UDR (which has nine battalions
of full and part-time soldiers) with the regular Royal Irish
Rangers (which has two battalions). The Defence Secretary and
Northern Ireland Secretary have considered the proposal in general
terms and believe that it has much merit. However, there is no way
of telling at present how it would be received by, amongst others,
the Irish Government. It may be seen as the ending of the UDRs
separate existence; alternatively it could be seen as perpetuating
it. More detailed work remains to be done on the proposal, which
you will understand is very sensitive. Should we decide to préceed
we will need to give the Irish and Northern Ireland parties advance
notice.

I will advise you in more detail shortly on the proposals and
the way forward. For the present we do not suggest the Prime
Minister mention this to Mr Haughey; but, if the opportunity arises,
he may wish to comment to the effect that the future structure of
the Army is under review, and the UDR is included in the review.

\‘{MS Snweg
QWL«IL
: ir‘gszié SecretaryAﬂp

Stephen Wall LVO CMG
No 10 Downing Street
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Anqlo-Irish Security Co-operation (;}Kf(

As the Prime Minister will be seeing Mr Haughey on (q'
Friday evening, you may find it helpful to have an advance
copy of the paper which will be discussed at the JIC
tomorrow. Departments and agencies have been consulted
extensively in its preparation and I do not expect

significant changes as a result of JIC discussion.

2. It is an important paper and I suggest the Prime
Minister glance through it. It shows the nature of the
security problem, the extent to which co-operation with the
Irish has improved and the considerable difficulties that

remain.

PERCY CRADOCK

THIS IS A COPY. THE ORIGINAL 1S
RETAINED UNDER SECTION 3 (4)
OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS ACT

19 June 1991
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FROM: G R ARCHER L
REPUBLIC OF IRELAND DEPARTMENT
DATE: 19 JUNE 1991
ec PS ;

PS/Mr Garel-Jones

Mr Broomfield

Mr Greenstock

Head PUSD

Mr Pilling NIO

Mr Alston NIO

Mr Thomas NIO

Mr D H R Hill NIO

Mr D Cooke NIO

Mr A Wood NIO

Mr Gowan, Cabinet

Office

Head of FCO News Room

PRIME MINISTER'S MEETING WITH THE TAOISEACH ON 21 JUNE

1. You will wish to inform No 10 that Mr Nally (Secretary to
the Government, Dublin), has told our Ambassador that the Irish
envisage the following:

(a) A photo opportunity at No 10.

(b) Separate briefing of the press after the discussions
(the Taoiseach may talk to the Irish press at the Irish
Embassy and we believe that he will also give a
pre-meeting briefing on arrival in London).

The Irish do not think that it would be sensible or
productive to try to agree in advance of the meeting on
a specific press line, but are inclined to think of an
agreed short press statement not going much beyond
identifying the main subjects and describing the cordial
atmosphere. They assume this can be agreed over dinner.

2. I do not think that we can rely on the Irish not trying to
put their own spin on their account of the discussions. There
are Irish local elections next week. The Taoiseach will want
headlines. In view of the present delicate state of the talks
about political development in Northern Ireland, it would be
desirable to reach a precise understanding about what each side
will say about controversial questions affecting Northern
Ireland.
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ANGLO/IRISH EXTRADITION: ELLIS

PRIME MTINISTER

You should be aware of this case because it will get some

publicity over the next few days.

Desmond Ellis was believed to be involved in the IRA mainland
bombing campaign in the early 1980s. He was extradited from the
Republic of Ireland, charged with two serious offences. B But when

he appeared before a Metropolitan Maglstrate in February, she
refused to commit him to trial on the two conspiracy charges
under which he had been extradited but committed him on two
different, though similar charges, instead. There were various
legal arguments for this but the substitution of different
charges effectively invalidated the extradition.

The Attorney General decided that, because of the terms of our
Extradition Agreement with the Irish, we could not simply go
y ahead with a court case based on the new charges without
V4 consulting the Irish authorities. To have gone ahead would have
“b put at risk any future prospects of extradition. The Irish have

N’ /’xrefused their perm1551on to go ahead on the basis of new changes.

’&“ ,1fcwl /Mf‘, o -rn,
'l iThere is an argument going on in our own legal system as to
Jthether, despite the Magistrate's decision to change the charges,

Ellis can still be tried on the charges under which he was

9 ) originally extradited. The legal argument 1 is being heard today

e e e ————

?;&&?hff‘lf the Judge decides that Ellis cannot stand trial on the
original charges then the indictment against him will be quashed

and proceedings in the UK will be at an end. He will be

. rearrested under the Prevention of Terrorism Act. The Attorney
General has, meanwhile, written again to the Irish inviting them
to consider an extra territorial prosecution against Ellis. This
would enable Ellis to stand trial in the Republic of Ireland.

7, Chugel or M »&’a/ il
s by o “Lmip Vg s /V"‘V‘/;’d?/
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If the decision by the UK trial Judge does not go the way we
want, the Attorney General will probably encourage a PNQ which he

would answer on the lines of paragraph 8 of his attached minute.

J. S. WALL
14 June 1991

A:\FOREIGN\ELLIS
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10 DOWNING STREET
LONDON SWIA 2AA
From the Private Secretary

14 June 1991

MEETING BETWEEN THE PRIME MINISTER AND MR. HAUGHEY

Thank you for your letter of 13 June about the
arrangements for Mr. Haughey's visit next week.

The arrangements look fine except that I am sorry to say
that John Chilcot and Nigel Broomfield will not (not) be able
to attend. We are already five aside.

I am copying this letter to Tony Pawson (Northern Ireland
Office) and to Sonia Phippard (Cabinet office).

Christopher Prentice, Esq.,
Foreign and Commonwealth Office.
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HOME SECRETARY

158 In my minute to you dated 27-February 1991 I explained the
difficulty that had arisen in this case in view of the
Magistrate's decision to discharge Ellis on the charges on which
he had been extradited, and her decision to commit him for trial
on two new charges. This minute brings you up to date and
indicates how I propose to handle the aftermath of a possible
decision of the Judge at the Central Criminal Court, either at
the end of this week or the beginning of next week, that the
indictment should be guashed. I think it more likely, however,
the Judge will uphold the indictment, in which event the trial
will proceed.

2re I wrote to my Irish opposite number, Mr Murray, following
my minute to you and discussed ways of challenging the
Magistrate's decision. He and I agreed that the DPP should
apply for judicial review of the decision. I told Mr Murray
that I had some doubts about the jurisdiction of the court to
decide the issue; unhappily, those doubts were confirmed and the
Divisional Court left it for the trial Judge to determine whether
Ellis could be tried on the return charges.

3. As a result of the Divisional Court decision, I wrote to Mr
Murray and asked for the consent of the Irish authorities to the
inclusion of the committal charges in an indictment in case the
Judge ruled that Ellis could not be tried on the return charges.

I expressed the view to Mr Murray that consent would be

consistent with our previous practice and what I understood to
be the underlying principle of the gentleman's agreement which
prevents the addition of new charges without consent. 11
understood that principle to be that the prosecution could

reformulate charges if the new charges were based upon the same,
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or more limited, evidence than the original charges.

4. I regret to say that the Irish authorities refused to grant
consent to the addition of the new charges. Mr Murray sent me
a letter of explanation which I find unpersuasive. I shall have
to discuss his reasoning with him. That, however, is for the
future.

38 The prosecution lodged an indictment against Ellis
containing the return charges only, and the trial Judge will hear
legal argument on Thursday and Friday on whether Ellis can stand
trial on those charges. If he accepts the arguments for the
defence, then the indictment will be quashed and proceedings
against Ellis in the UK will be at an end. I understand,
however, that Ellis will not be set free but that he will be
arrested under the Prevention of Terrorism Act. This will give
yvou time to consider any comments that the Judge might make
before deciding whether to make an exclusion order against Ellis.

6. In view of the possibility that the indictment might be
quashed, I thought it proper to write to Mr Murray and invite him
to consider an extra-territorial prosecution against Ellis. I
understand that the Irish authorities are unlikely to be able to
give a decision by the time the Judge gives his ruling on the
indictment. I hope that the Irish authorities may wish to give
a favourable response in order to minimise the potential damage
to relations between the UK and the Republic, once it becomes
known that Irish consent would have enabled Ellis to stand trial
in the UK on the very serious offences alleged against him. The
possibility of an extra-territorial prosecution, however, does
have some bearing on the way in which any controversy is handled,
since we would obviously not want to give the Irish authorities
the opportunity to say that such a trial has been prejudiced by

comments made in the UK.

If the decision is unfavourable I intend to encourage a PNQ
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as soon as possible, and I have contingently briefed appropriate

colleagues. I have also briefed John Morris, John Fraser and

Alex Carlile. All without exception are supportive, and should

play up well.

I intend to make the following points to the House:

(a)

The DPP requested the return of Ellis on the return
charges as a result of the advice of senior counsel
and for good reasons. Counsel's advice had regard to
the fact that alleged co-conspirators with Ellis had
already been charged with the identical Explosive
Substances Act offences.

The Crown's contention that Ellis' absence from the UK
at all material times affords him no defence in the
circumstances of this case was trenchantly endorsed as
representing Irish law by the Irish Chief Justice in
the Supreme Court, who held that Ireland had identical
statutory provisions to England and, in effect, that
under them the Irish courts would have taken

jurisdiction in a similar case.

I was deeply disappointed that the Irish Minister for
Justice had not consented to Ellis being indicted as
I requested for the charges under section 1 of the
Criminal Law Act 1977 upon which the Magistrate, of
her own motion, committed him. The new charges
depend on identical evidence as to the alleged conduct
of Ellis, and Ellis could not have been embarrassed by
their substitution.

It is now greatly to be hoped that the Irish will try
Ellis in Ireland on the allegations that he conspired
to cause explosions in the UK.

CONFIDENTIAL
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9. Finally, the course of events in this case throws into
question the future operation of the speciality understanding in
extradition cases involving the Irish. As I have said, I have
already told Mr Murray that I see the need to discuss the reasons

for refusing consent at a later opportunity. I assume that Mr

Murray will press for UK legislation as a solution. This

legislation could well present considerable problems, but I

believe officials have already started to look into this.

10. I have copied this minute to the Prime Minister, the
Secretary of State for Foreign and Commonwealth Affairs and the
Secretary of State for Northern Ireland and to Sir Robin Butler.

13 June 1991

CONFIDENTIAL




Foreign &
Commonwealth

Office
RESTRICTED

London SWI1A 2AH
13 June 1991

Den. Q*’fpml

Meeting Between the Prime Minister and Mr Haughey

Dermot Nally has spoken to our Ambassador in Dublin
about arrangements for the talks. Nally confirmed the

understanding set out in your letter of 11 June about
timing. 2 Ma T

Lt N

Participation

The Irish propose that the Taoiseach and Mr Collins
will be accompanied by Dermot Nally, Noel Dorr, the
Secretary for Foreign Affairs, and Dermot Gallagher, Head
of Anglo/Irish Division, DFA. The Irish Government
spokesman, P J Mara, and other officials will travel to
London, but will not come to No 10. The Irish hope to
keep the meeting small, but this suggests that this may
leave room for one official each from the FCO and NIO.

If you see no problems, our proposal is that Mr Brooke

will be accompanied by Mr Chilcot, and Mr Garel-Jones by
Mr Broomfield.

Agenda

The Irish see no need for a formal agenda, but
suggest that the subjects to be covered might include

(a) EC issues in the approach to the European Council
following the Taoiseach’s visit to Paris.

(b) International issues, including East-West relations,
the Soviet Union and Eastern Europe: the Middle East,
Arab/Israel and the Gulf: and perhaps GATT.

(c) Anglo/Irish relations and Northern Ireland: political
development and security.

/The Taoiseach
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The Taoiseach himself will wish to handle (a) and
(c) above. He would be content for other Ministers to
handle (b). If there is outstanding business on the
specifics of the Northern Ireland talks which are not
resolved at the meeting between Mr Brooke and
Mr Collins on 14 June, Nally thought it would be
appropriate for them to be taken by Mr Brooke and the
Minister rather than by Heads of Government.

Sir N Finn asked Nally what the Taoiseach planned to
raise in the tete-a-tete meeting. The answer was
emphatic and reassuring. Mr Haughey had no intention of
up-staging the co-chairmen or going into detail on the
management of the current talks. He would have three
thoughts in mind:

(a) To consolidate his personal relationship with
Mr Major.

To share in general terms his approach to bilateral
relations, Northern Ireland and the talks process.

(c) To address major EC issues likely to arise at the
European Council.

We see no problems with this, and would not propose
any additional items. I shall send a full brief on
19 June.

Press

The Irish envisage a photo opportunity at No 10.
The Taoiseach proposes to brief the Irish press at the
Irish Embassy. The Irish do not think that it will be
necessary or producitve to try to agree in advance on
specific press lines, but have in mind that the two Heads
of Government should consider this question briefly at
the end of dinner. They would see some advantage in a
brief agreed press statement confirming the main subjects
covered to be prepared in advance and reviewed at the end
of the meeting. News Department will be in touch
separately with the No 10 Press Office to agree specific
arrangements.

>/BAJ( A,
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(C N R Prentice)
Private Secretary

J S Wall Esq
10 Downing Street RESTRICTED




10 DOWNING STREET
LONDON SWIA 2AA

From the Private Secretary

Qe,; Lidud,

I have now agreed with Dermot Nally the following
arrangements for Mr Haughey's visit to London on Friday 21 June.

11 June 1991

VISIT OF MR HAUGHEY

Mr Haughey will be accompanied by the Foreign Minister,
Gerry Collins, Dermot Nally and Noel Dorr.

The Prime Minsiter would be very grateful if Mr Brooke could
be present. He understands that the Foreign Secretary has a
prior engagement that evening and would welcome it if Mr Garel-
Jones could attend the meeting. He would also welcome the
presence of Sir Robin Butler.

Mr Haughey and his team will arrive at No 10 at 1930.
Mr Haughey will have a private meeting with the Prime Minister
(perhaps with note takers present). The suggestion is that
Mr Brooke, Mr Collins and other members of the two teams should
talk over a drink in another room while the private meeting is
taking place. This conversation would be followed by a working
dinner at around 2015 or 2030.

We shall need to announce Mr Haughey's visit in due course.
I agreed with Dermot Nally that we should probably not do this
before the start of the Northern Ireland talks on 17 June. I
should be grateful for early advice on the suggested terms of an
announcement, agreed with the Northern Ireland Office. We will
obviously want to refer to the discussions covering EC business,
but I am sure we cannot get away with producing that as the only
subject.

I am copying this letter to Tony Pawson (Northern Ireland
Office) and Sonia Phippard (Cabinet Office).

)

Rl

J S WALL

/

Richard Gozney Esq
Foreign and Commonwealth Office




PRIME MINISTER

VISIT OF MR. HAUGHEY

Mr. Haughey gratefully accepts your invitation to a working

dinner on Friday 21 June. He will be accompanied by the Foreign

Minister, Gerry Collins.

" Mr. Haughey would like to have a private meeting with you

/" beforehand.

I suggest the team on our side should be Mr. Brooke and (for EC

_Assues) Mr. Garel-Jones. The Foreign Secretary has another

engagement that evening. If everyone comes to No.1l0 at 1930,
Mr. Brooke, Mr. Collins and Mr. Garel-Jones could have drinks in
the White Drawing Room while you and Mr. Haughey meet in the

Study. We could then move to dinner at 2015 or 2030.

Agree?

(J.S. WALL)
10 June 1991

c:\foreign\haughey (ecl)
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FM DUBLIN

TO DESKBY 061145Z FCO

TELNO 256

OF 061045Z JUNE 91

AND TO DESKBY 061145Z NIOCL), NIO(B)

PROPOSED MEETING BETWEEN THE PRIME MINISTER AND THE TAOISEACH
SUMMARY

1. THE TAOISEACH LOOKS FORWARD TO HIS MEETING WITH MR MAJOR
AND WELCOMES THE FOUR-PARTY ANNOUNCEMENT ON POLITICAL TALKS.

DETAIL

2. I HAD A PRIVATE WORD WITH THE TAOISEACH AT HIS RECEPTION
IN DUBLIN CASTLE FOR THE MODERATOR OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF
THE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH IN IRELAND. IT SEEMED AN APPROPRIATE
VENUE.

3. I SAID THAT MR MAJOR LOOKED FORWARD TO MEETING HIM BEFORE
THE EUROPEAN COUNCIL. I UNDERSTOOD THE TWO OFFICES WERE IN
TOUCH ABOUT DATES. I WAS NOT SURE HOW THE DIARIES WOULD PAN
OUT. MR HAUGHEY WAS PLEASED. UNLIKE HIS STAFF, HE DID NOT
SEEM AT ALL PUT OUT BY THE IMPLICATION THAT THE TIMING MIGHT BE
LATER RATHER THAN SOONER IN THE APPROACH TO THE EUROPEAN
COUNCIL.

4. THANKS TO ROBERT ALSTON'S TIMELY TELEPHONE CALL, I WAS
ABLE TO TELL THE TAOISEACH ABOUT THE FOUR-PARTY ANNOUNCEMENT AT
STORMOXT™ THAT SUBSTANTIVE POLITICAL TALKS WOULD BEGIN IN STRAND
I PLENARY ON 17 JUNE IN THE CONFIDENT EXPECTATION THAT WE
SHOULD BY THEN HAVE IDENTIFIED A CHAIRMAN FOR STRAND II. MR
HAUGHEY WAS DELIGHTED. THIS WAS AN ENCOURAGING DEVELOPMENT FOR
WHICH BOTH GOVERNMENTS HAD WORKED HARD.

5. A FEW MINUTES LATER I WENT OVER THE SAME GROUND WITH THE
MINISTER FOR JUSTICE, RAY BURKE. MR BURKE WAS "PEAKING TO THE
OLD BRIEF. WE MUST SETTLE THE CHAIRMANSHIP FIRST. THE
UNIONISTS HAVE NOT HELPED WITH THEIR RIDICULOUS LIST OF NAMES
AND THEIR ENDLESS INVENTION OF NEW OBSTACLES. I RESPONDED THAT

PAGE 1
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THE TWO UNIONIST LISTS CONTAINED MANY EMINENT NAMES AND WERE
SURELY EVIDENCE OF SERIOUS INTENT. SOME OF THEIR CANDIDATES
WERE MANIFESTLY UNACCEPTABLE BUT ONE OR TWO WERE WORTH SERIOUS
DISCUSSION. AS FOR THE PROBLEMS, IT WAS POSSIBLE TO PRESENT
THIS, AS THE PRESS HAVE TENDED TO DO, AS ENDLESS SQUABBLING
OVER TRIVIA. BUT THE MINISTER AND I KNEW THAT THESE TRIVIA HAD
SYMBOLIC IMPORTANCE FOR THE PARTIES. AND ONE COULD ALSO
PRESENT THE LAST FOUR WEEKS AS A SERIES OF SOLUTIONS FOUND TO
DIFFICULT PROBLEMS. I ASKED MR BURKE TO REJOICE WITH ME. HE
SAID HE DID, BUT HE DID NOT LOOK LIKE IT.

6. BY CONTRAST BOTH THE PRESBYTERIAN ASSEMBLY, AND IRISH
BUSINESSMEN ASSEMBLED TO GREET THE MANCHESTER CHAMBER OF

COMMERCE LATER IN THE EVENING WERE DELIGHTED AT THE HOPEFUL
NEWS.

FENN

DISTRIBUTION
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10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary

SIR ROBIN BUTLER

MEETING WITH THE TAOISEACH

Thank you for your minute of 4 June. This is just to confirm the
Prime Minister's agreement that Mr. Haughey should be invited to
a working lunch at No. 10 Downing Street on Wednesday 19 June.

I have not been able to consult the Prime Minister about
participants but I am sure he would hope that Mr. Brooke would be
present. I think he would also welcome the participation of

Mr. Garel-Jones given that he will wish to spend some time
covering European Community business. I will consult him about
this once we know whether Mr. Haughey is definitely coming but if
you need to give an indication to Dermot Nally of participation
on our side, I think it would be fine to mention the names of

Mr. Brooke and Mr. Garel-Jones.

N

J. S. WALL

6 June 1991
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CONFIDENTIAL

Ref. A091/1370

WALL

Meeting with the Taoiseach

Mr Dermot Nally, the Irish Cabinet Secretary, telephoned me
on Friday with instructions from the Taoiseach to try to settle
on an early date for his pre-European Council meeting with the
Prime Minister. Given that Mr Nally was not seeking a response
until tomorrow (5 June), his suggestion that the meeting might
take place late this week or early next week cannot have been
meant seriously: our Ambassador's assessment is that the Irish
attach more importance to firming up our commitment to a meeting

before the Council than to an early date.

2. The Secretary of State for Northern Ireland, while
continuing to support the principle of a pre-Council meeting,
does not want to give the Irish any pretext for delaying the
decision on the chairmanship of Strand 2 of the talks (and also
the start of the Strand 1 plenaries, which is waiting on the
chairmanship decision). There are some signs that the Taoiseach
may be looking to the Summit to resolve the chairmanship issue:
the Secretary of State doubts that this would be effective in
gaining the acquiescence of the Unionists, apart from his
reluctance to wait that long to start the plenary talks in Stage
i

19 I therefore propose, if the Prime Minister is content, that
I should respond to Mr Nally by saying that the Prime Minister is
hoping to clear his diary for a meeting with the Taoiseach in
London on 19 or 21 June (The Taoiseach is going to France for a
bilateral with President Mitterrand on 20 June, so this should
fit well with his diary) but I would not at this stage go firm on

1
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either of these dates. I would at the same time stress the
urgency of a decision on the chairmanship of the talks and the
importance which Mr Brooke attaches to getting Stage 1 of the
talks going before the meeting, thus leaving open the implication
that we will want the Irish to commit themselves on the

chairmanship before confirming the date of the summit.

4. If the Prime Minister is content, I would like to speak to
Mr Nally on these lines tomorrow. In case Mr Nally asks me, I
should also be grateful if you would let me know whether the
Prime Minister has yet reached a view on attendance. Mr Brooke
would 1like to sit in on the part of the talks dealing with
Northern Ireland: Mr Hurd is away on both 19 and 21 June but Mr
Garel-Jones would be able to represent the Foreign Office. On
that basis the Taoiseach would no doubt be accompanied by Mr

Collins.

e s,

ROBIN BUTLER

4 June 1991

2
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